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NOTICE
- OF THE

13™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING




Registered Office :
# 38-42, (3rd Fioor H Block) Indra Palace,
Connaught Circus Inner Circle,

BHARUCH DAHEJ New Delhi - 110 001,
RAILWAY COMPANY LTD. Tel. : 011-43586814/17
ey TR Yol e B Fax: 011 - 43586813

CIN : U45203 DL2006 PLC155511
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Thirteenth Annual General Meeting of members of
Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited will be held on Wednesday, the 25th
September, 2019 at 12.00 hrs at Conference Room, Rail Vikas Nigam Limited at 1*
Floor, August Kranti Bhawan, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi 110066 to transact

the following business:

A ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Approval on Audited Accounts

|. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31 March, 2019,
Profit and loss Account & Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date,
and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors’ (both Statutory and
Secretarial) thereon and the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General

of India thereon.

II. Reappointment of Retiring Directors

2. To appoint a Director in the place of Shri Sanjay Dungrakoti (DIN no.
08028084) who is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself

for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in the place of Dr. Meenu Dang (DIN no. 05171078)
who is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-

appointment.
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III Remuneration of Statutory Auditors

4. Remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the year 2019-20

As the Company comes under the purview of S. 139(5) of the Companies Act,
2013, the appointment of auditors is being made by Comptroller & Auditor
General of India.

Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that the remuneration of the
auditor of the Company shall be fixed by the Company in general meeting or in

such manner as the Company in general meeting may determine.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following

resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of Bharuch Dahej Railway
Company Limited be and are hereby authorized to fix, the remuneration of the
auditors of the Company appointed by the office of the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India for audit of accounts of the Company for the year 2019-20.”

By Order of Board of Directors
For Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.08.2019 (Sanjay
Director
DIN-08028084
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Notes:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy

to attend and vote at the meeting instead of him/her and the proxy need not be a
member of the company.

2 Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy
on behalf of not more than 50 members holding in aggregate, not more than ten
percent of the totai share capital of the Company cartying voting rights. A member
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. The instrument appointing proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed at least 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting.

4. A proxy form is annexed to this Notice. Proxies submitted on behalf of the
companies, etc. Must be supported by an appropriate resolutions/authority,
whichever applicable.

5. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend
the AGM are requested to send a duly certified copy of their Board Resolution

authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the AGM.

Copies to:

A. Al the shareholders of the company
B.  Statutory auditors of the company
C.  Secretarial auditor of the company

D. All directors of the company
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U45203DL2006PLC155511
Name of the company: BHARUCH DAHEJ RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Registered office: 39-42, 3" Flpor, Indra Palace, H Block, Middle Circle, Connaught Place, New
Delhi
"Name of the member (s) :

Registered address :

E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id :

Drip:

I/We, being the member (s} of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
LNAME & ceeeiiiivarienene
Address

E-mail Id :

Signature ......ooeeennnn , or failing him
2.NAME L e
Address:

E-mail {d :

Signature:................ , ot failing him
FUNAME T coenieivivranaeenenes
Address:

E-mail Id:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 13" Annual general
mecting/ Extraordinary—general-meeting of the company, to be held on the Wednesday, 25th September,
2019 at 12.00 hrs. at Conference Room, Rail Vikas Nigam Ltd, August Kranti Bhawan, Bhikaji Cama
Place, New Delhi(place) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated
below : :

Resclution No.

SRR PPN
B
5
Signed this _ dayof......... 2019.... Rg]:nue
Stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Mecting.
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Attendance Slip of Annual General Meeting
Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited

Registered Office: 39-42, 3rd Floor, H-Block,
Indra Palace, Middle Circle, Connanght
Place, New Delhi-110001 Tel: 011-
43586815/16/17

CIN: U45203DL.2006PLC155511

ATTENDANCE SLIP

13TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, WEDNESDAY 25TH SEPTEMBER,
2019, AT 11.00HRS

Regd. Folio No. /DP 1D Client ID/Ben. A/C No.
of shares held

I certify that T am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registcred Shareholder of the
Company and hereby record my presence at the 13" Annual General Meeting of the
Company on Wednesday, 25th September, 2019 at 12.00 Hrs at Con ference Room Rail
Vikas Nigam Limited, August Kranti Bhawan, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi 110066,

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Sighatore

Note: Pleasc fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.
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Registered Office :
# 39-42, (3rd Floor H Block) Indra Palace,
Connaught Circus Inner Circle,

BHARUCH DAMEJ MNew Delhi - 110 001.
RAILWAY COMPANY LTD. Tel : 011-43586814/17
veg 2RO Yore aeae Fax: 011 - 43586813

CIN : U45203 DL200& PLC155511
DIRECTORS' REPORT

DISTINGUISHED SHAREHOLDERS,

Directors of your Company feel privileged to present the Thirteenth Annual Report of the Company
containing salient features of operations and business of your Company, along with the Audited Annual
Accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2019,

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Highlights of Financials of the Company as on 31,03.2019 are as under:

Particulars Amount (in Rs. crore)  Amount (in Rs, crore)
fFor year ended 31.03.2019) (For vear ended 31.03.2018)

Revenue from Operation 83.49 66.57
Other Income 0441 05.00
Total Revenue [A] 87.90 1157
O&M Cost 40.54 44,79
Finance Cost 14.36 16.02
Depreciation 13.26 12.84
Other expenses 02.68 0247
Total Expenses|[B] _J0.85 1612
Profit before Exceptional item  [A-B] 17.04 (04.55)
Lxceptional ltem - 58.45
Profit Before Tax 17.04 53.90
Taxes including Current Tax and 10.78 (27.06)
Deferred Tax

Profit After Taxes 6.26 26.84

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In line with what was done last year, Accounts of your Company have been prepared in accordance with
requirements of Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS). It may be recalled that the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) vide its Gazette notification dated February 16, 2015, launched the IndAS to be applicable

(é)
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to certain specified classes of Companies. Your Company atiracts applicability of the new Accounting

Standards, IndAS is applicable w.e.f. April 2016, with a transition date of April 1, 2015 for the Company.

COMPANY’S OPERATIONS:

You are aware that Bharuch Dahej Railway line became commercialtly operational from March 2012. Year

wise summary of volume of Traffic handled from 2012 to 2019 are as under:

S. Ne. Financial Year | No. of Rakes No. of Wagons | Loading in tonnes
I 2012-13 1370 79785 5371686

2 2013-14 1689 98660 6637090

3 2014-15 2697 157352 10871495

4 2015-16 1603 93430 6458841

5 2016-17% 873 50460 3458536

6 2017-18% 779 45062 3094810

7 2018-19% 1110 64733 4486380

*Rakes includes coal, containers and other than coal rakes

1.ower volumes of traffic have occurred mainly due to external factors, manifesting in the form of reduction
in Joading of coal, which was earlier the mainstay of your Company’s business. Such reduction has been
occasioned by a combination of factors, which include slowdown in the import of coal in the face of
enhanced indigenous production, and subdued growth in the national economy having adverse impact on

power production. The position has ittle improved during the current year as indicated below:

Year 2019-20 2018-19
Month No of No of Loading No of No of Loading
Rakes Wagons Tonnes Rakes Wagons Tonnes
April 3 174 12193.2 84 4905 340249.2
May 11 640 44717.6 80 4669 324519.3

()




June 33 1130 133743.8 72 4192 290283

Total 47 1944 190654.6 236 13766 955051.5

In the financial year 2018-2019 the volume of traffic (loading in tonnes) has shown an increase of 39.44%.
This is due to the increase in the quantum of the imported Coal. However due to poor demand and industrial
siow down, the overall volume of traffic has come down drastically. Coal traffic has come down drastically
to 75% and marginal increase in the traffic of Lime stone & Gypsum about 38.80% when compared to
corrcsponding period of April 2018 to July 2019. However, the mix of freight traific is undergoing a subile
change, and a diversified business base is emerging. Your Company has made efforts, with some success,

to attract alternative streams of traffic. The scenario in the coming months is also subdued.

A major setback has been that Container traffic has virtually discontinued as the Terminal has been de-
notified as a Container Rail Terminal (CRT). This matter has been taken up with Western Railway and with
Railway Board, pointing out the anomaly refusing loading of containers just because the Terminal’s
classification has been changed even while all infrastructure exists to handle such traffic and significant
volumes of container traffic are avaitable. The Company hopes that an appropriate decision would be taken

by the WR soon to give service to container booking customers.

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

The Operations & Maintenance (O&M) Agreement to be signed with Western Railway is stiil awaiting
finalization. Pending its finalization, Western Railway has continued to release revenue 10 BDRCL on a
provisional basis. Respounsibility of carrying out maintenance of assets on the line remained with BDRCL
till December, 2015, under appropriate supervision and inspection by officers and supervisors of Western
Railway. However, in compliance of the conditions put forth by Commissioner of Railway Safety while
according approval for running of passenger services on the line, Western Railway has taken over most of
the maintenance activities on the line from January 2016 onwards. Consequently, the cost of carrying out
O&M has escalated. However, pursuant to elaborate discussions with Western Railway, your Company has
evolved an arrangement whereby only activities that are essentially required to be carried out by Railway
employees have been transferred to Western Railway, with the balance remaining the direct responsibility

of BDRCL. This is expected to mitigate the cost increase to some extent.

Unlike the other SPVs, the responsibility of maintenance of the section was vested in BDRCL by WR. The
impact of the takeover of track maintenance has been hnge on BDRCL. While total Operation &
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maintenance staff cost before the takcover was Rs.4.18 Crore in 2014-15 and Rs. 4.95 crore in 2015-16
(Railway and BDRCL. staff), the cost has already escalated over fivefold after partially takcover by WR,
and still moving north (during 2018-19, the Railway Staff Cost was about Rs.16.33 Crore). Although the
agreed framework envisages O&M to be done by WR at the cost of the SPV, BDRCL was asked 1o carry
out O&M for track and S&T instailations as an interim arrangement. This arrangement continued for almost
4 years. Necessary safety protocols were put in place. The Company deployed manpower, including retired
Railway personnel, with necessary expertise and skills, and in good health. Fresh contract appointees were
given pre-induction training in training school of Western Railway. Resultantly. the cost per emplovee
engaged by BDRCL comes to about Rs. 2.64 lakh per annum. Apparently, Railway Staff Cost will be 5

times more than the BDRCL cost.

PHYSICAL PROGRESS:

Barring a few construction activities intended at enhancing the capacity for freight handiing at Dahej
Terminal, physical work on the project stands completed. Looking to the refatively low volumnes
materialising, the Company had decided earlier that the work related to providing additional line(s) and a
shunting neck at Dahej for handling container and other traffic should be deferred for the time being. While
Line No. 5 has become operational, a few residual activities such as top wiring of the line and carrying out

signalling modifications for interlocked working are in progress.

The Shareholders may recall that the Company had handled peak traffic of up to 9-10 loaded rakes in a day
during 2014-15, A consolidation plan had accordingly been prepared, to be implemented in phases in a
need based manner. As an initial step, the Company had decided to split the longest block section of about
16 kilometres between Dahej and Pakhajan by constructing a new station at Sambheti, almost mid-way.
The Company would deliberate time exccution of this work in line with the business offering so that

premature investment in additional infrastructure is avoided.

Project Augmentation:

During the year 2018-19, the Company recognised need for augmenting freight handling capacity at Dahej
Terminal in the light of dwindling loading at the terminal of a principal customer. This was driven by
significant latent capacity in the local industry to offer considerable volumes of container traffic.
Accordingly, a full rake length rail leve! platform measuring 700m x 33m to facilitale handling of container
traffic together with adequate storage of empty and loaded containers, has been constructed at Dahej beyond
line no. 5. A few related user amenities and an approach road at Bharuch end have also been construcied.

The total cost incurred has been approximately Rs. 13.12 crore. The augmentation would enable the

(%)



Company to stack two rows of containers in double layers equating to containers pertaining to four rakes,
besides handling loading/unloading of containers in another rake. The construction of Rail Level platform
was completed in February, 2018. The work of making arrangements for illuminating the platform is in
progress, and once completed, the Company will have capability for night loading/unloading so as to

maximise utilization of the Terminal.

Dealing of Container traffic from Dahej could not be materialized due to Railway Board’s policy of De-
notifying Dahej from CRT (Container Rail Terminal) for dealing of container traffic. During the month of
April-19 to June, 19, 78 Rakes of Gypsum were loaded from Dahej, which is on higher side when compared
with the corresponding period of previous year, This matter has been taken up with Western Railway and
with Railway Board, pointing out the anomaly refusing loading of containers just because the Terminal’s
classification has been changed ¢ven while all infrastructure exists to handle such traffic and significant
volumes of container traffic are available. The Company hopes that an appropriate decision would be taken

by the WR soon to give service to container booking customers.

On the question of bearing cost of construction of ROBs/RUBs to eliminate unmanned level crossing, based
on BDRCL’s representations and pleas of the Association of Investors in Railways, Railway Board has vide
letter No.2015/Infra/18/6 dated 23.11.2017 decided that the cost of elimination of unmanned level crossings
on SPV lines will be borme by the Railways. Here also, Western Railway is sceking to avoid their
responsibility in the matter by stating that the orders are effective prospectively. This matter has also been

taken up with the Railways appropriately for resolution.

RESERVES AND DIVIDEND

The Profit after Tax for the year 2018-19 is Rs.6.26 Crore, This has improved the Company’s accumulated
profits to Rs. 42.40 Crore. However, since actual release of funds by Western Railway has been slow, vour

Directors seek your indulgence in endorsing their decision of not declaring any dividend for the year 2018-
19.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Company’s Authorized Share Capital is Rs. 165 Crore. The Company’s Paid up Share Capital is Rs.
155.11 Crore. The Company has not issued any further Equity Shares during the year.

(1



FUTURE BUSINESS OUTLOOK

Notwithstanding slow offtake of traffic, it is the view of the management that going forward, there will be
demand for carrving significant volumes of {reight tralfic on the line, not only on a sustained but on a
growing basis. While the traffic offered by our major customer may not replicate the levels of 2014-15
anytime soon, it is expected to be sustained at 3-4 rakes of multiple commodities including coal and gypsum
in a day. Together with container traffic which the Company expects to handle again once the issue of
classification of the Terminal is decided, the total volume expected in the foreseeable future should suffice

for a sustained above-breakeven performance of the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Your Company's Board of Director has six members, including a Chairman (nominated by the Ministry),
two nominees of Rail Vikas Nigam Limited, two nominees of Government of Gujarat and one nominee of

Adani Port.. During the year, the following Directors vacated their offices:

1. Shri Ajit Pandit, Chairrnan

2. Shri Amit Kumar Singh, Director

3. Shri Rajendra Kashyap, Managing Director
4, Shri Vinay Singh, Director

5. Shri Ajay Bhadoo, Director

Shri Anurag (IRTS), Additional Member (Traffic) Ministry of Railways has been appointed as Part time
(Ex-officio) Chairman of the Company vice Shri Ajit Pandit vide letter no. 201[1/infra/18/15 dated
21.08.2018. The Company reccived a letter no. PP&D/RVNL/Nomination Dir/SPV/2016 dated 25.09.2018
from Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL) nominating Shri Sanjay Dungrakoti, PED/S&T/RVNL, as
Director on the Board of the Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited (BDRCL) vice Shri Vinay Singh.
ED/Project/RVNL.

Further, Shri Rajendra Kashyap, Managing Director had expressed his desire to leave the Company and
was permitted to demit office of MD/BDRCL w.c.f 01.10.2018 and appointed Shri Sanjay Dungrakoti,
nominee Director of RVNL as Coordinating Director till the new Managing Director to be selected through
the due process is in position. Shri Ajay Bhadeo, VC-CE(Q/GMB ceased to be Director as he was relocated
from the post of VC-CEO/GMB
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The Board of Directors appreciates the valuable contribution made by the above noted ccased Directors
during their tenure as Directors in the Company. Their guidance during a difficult macroeconomic

environment was indeed most valuable.

Recently, the Company had received a letter no. PP&D / RVNL /Nomination Dir/SPV/2016 dated
30.07.2019 from Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL) nominating Shri Rajinder Kumar Malik, GGM /
SECURITY / RVNL, as RVNL's representative Director on the Board of the Bharuch Dahej Railway
Company Limited (BDRCL.) as against the vacant post of Director represented by DRM/BRC and also

function as Coordinating Director tilt a regular MD joins BDRCL.

At present the Board of Directors of the Company consists of six Directors liable to retire by rotation. Qut
of them, two Directors namely Shri Sanjay Dungrakoti and Dr. Meenu Dang will retire by rotation in 13®

Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment.

The present composition of Board of Directors is as under:
1, Shri Anurag, Chairman (from Ministry of Railway)
Shri Sajal Mittra, Director (from Adani Petronet Dahej Port Private Limited)
Shri Sanjay Dungrakoti, Director (from Rail Vikas Nigam Limited)
Dr. Meenu Dang, Dircctor (from Rail Vikas Nigam Limited)
Shri Mukesh Kumar, Director (GMB)
Smt. D.Thara, Director (GIDC)

A e

Shri Mukesh Kumar, IAS, VC&CEOQ, GMB tendered his resignation as Director of BDRCL since he has
been already Director in 10 public Companies and Tikewise, Smt. D. Thara tendered her resignation as
Director of BDRCL since she has been transferred from the post of VCMD/GIDC, Gujarat. Nominations

are awaited from Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation, Gujaral Maritime Board.

Attendance of Directors at Board Meeting:

During the vear, the Board of Directors had six Meetings on 09.05.2018, 06.07.2018, 21 08.2018,
26.09.2018,01.10.2018 and 14.01.2019.

(i2)



610" 1OFL - YOl pasea) - - ussald - UL | Julsaly
&e
£ 8107 0T 10 - Wwasald | juasalg - - 28314 - uesald | uasald
g
=
E
& SI0T60°9Z pasean | juasaig . uesal] pasea) - sy - sl | ussald
L)
=]
z
= SI0T'80°1C asald - Ju2s314 Juas3aayg - juasat] pasea) 3534 -
SI0T' L0°90 Juasald - Juasald | jussald - Jussal vl sy -
STOTS0°60 ssald - Juasald Wwesald | pesed) | Iuasaud YOl 125344 -
£ ~ : - . o .
£ e & cQ lmb Ma m .m ama Pt
- =] . — = s e
£ g g 52 |25 |25 158 g8 K5 |28
- = - = 2 R i 3 151 2 o w
s = E =5 |[>Aa <3 38 |8 |28 |EE
2 = & B3 % 5 B2
5 v = 7 7 = A
Z. -
7 g = i o + “ < o y o

03



The Company had the following Key Managerial Personnel du ting the year:
1. Shri Rajendra Kashyap, Managing Director, ceased w.e.f, 02.10.2018

2. Smt. Beena R. Shah, Company Secretary, ceased w.e.f 01.06.2019

3. Shri Balkishan Sharma, Chief Financial Officer, w. e. f. 05.09.2014.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

M/s Sunil K Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants have been appointed as Internal Auditors of the
Company, and their appointment has been cxtended for the Financial Year 2019-20.

Internal Auditors have been discharging their role of carrying out various assigned functions, inchiding
checking adcquacy of internal control systems in the organization. They have also been presenting their

Internat Audit Report in meeting of the Board of Directors, and participating in the ensuing discussion.
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company in pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 as

amended hereby confirms that:

i) in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along

with proper explanation relating to materiai departures;

ii) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for that period;

iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on g going concern basis; and

V) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

Auditor’s Report is enclosed as part of the Directors” Report. Comments of the Management on the
qualifications/comments made by the Auditor in their Report are enclosed as Annexuare-Al and A2 to the

Directors’ Report.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS

There was no frauds reported by auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143,

MATERIAL CHANGE

There was no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the company which
have occurred between the end of the financial vear to which the financial statements relate and the date of

the report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Secretarial Audit Report as presented by CS Anil Anand, Company Secretaries, is placed with the Directors’
Report as Annexure Bl and Comments of the Management on the qualifications/comments made by the
Secretarial Auditor in their Report as Annexure B2 for consideration of Shareholders. The Report finds the

Secretarial practices in line with the laid down requirements.

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

[nformation under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year ended 31* March, 2019 is given below:

i) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The Company has ncither earned nor expended any foreign exchange during the financial year 2018-19.
i) Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption

The Company is conscious of the need to keep all the cost elements at the barest minimum level including
the energy cost. It1s also aware of the responsibility to conserve energy in an overall energy deficit scenario

in the Country. The Company has made significant investment upfront to construct a Railway line which
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runs on electric traction, and is significantly more economical and environment friendly than the alternative

dtese] traction.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of Annual Return in form MGT-9 enclosed at Annexure C forms a part of Board’s report and

has been placed on Company's website -5 200 Ty,

COMMITTEES

The Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee were dissolved pursuant to amendment
in Rule 6 of the Companies {meetings of the Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 under which Joint Venture

Companies are not required to constitute Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee.

EMPLOYEES

As mentioned earlier, maintenance of the assets on the line has been with the Company since 2012. Apart
from a very lean cadre of its own regular employees, the Company has engaged staff on contractual basis

for maintaining the engineering and signalting assets, and for carrying out other essential activities,

At present, the Company has a total of 96 employees. Out of these, 5 are employed on regular basis, and
91 engaged on contractual basis. The contractual employces had a mix of 14 setired railway employees,

and 77 fresh faces, deployed after suitable training,

REPORTING UNDER SECTION 21 OF THE SEXUAL HARASSEMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The following is a summary of scxual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the calendar

year.

Number of Complaints received: NIL
Number of Complaints disposed of: NIL
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS U/S 186

During the year, the Company has neither given loans, nor given any guarantee or security to any person

or Body Corporate, nor made any investment pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act. 2013

PARTICULARS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of Related Party Transaction is enclosed as Annexure D,

STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT

The management of your Company is constantly engaged in the process of identifving risks, asscssing risks
and developing strategies to manage risks. While a risk management plan and a business impact analysis
are important parts of a business, early stages of a business should combine optimal utilization of
opportunities with effective risk management. Your Company is in the business of rail transportation. Cost
advantages and environmental superiority associated with rail transport make the business ofyour Company

a promising proposition.

Your Directors are awarc that a business of this size and nature must be subjected 1o constant review of
various risks, and appropriate risk-mitigation measures must be taken from time to time, The major risks
perceived for the Company include:

» Issues of control by Indian Railways — cost issues;

» (apacity constraints, and roadblocks in capacity enhancement;

» Constraints in financing the capacity augmentation activities;

e Need for diversifying customer base; and

¢ DPossible damage/loss through acts of God.

In the assessment of the management, duly endorsed by your Directors, the risks identified are low to
moderate. Your Company pfans to approach capacity enhancement through diverse interventions in a need
based manner, consistent with the trend of offering traffic. Financing the capacity enhancement wifl need
to follow a mix of internal generation and debt. The Company is already gearing up to meet the demand for
rail transportation amongst diverse customers. As regards possible impact of acts of God, the Company

keeps its assets suitably insured.

[n the view of your Directors, BDRCL's approach to risk management is dvnamic and proactive, and

reviews will be taken from time to time to bring about appropriate interventions.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The information to be reported under the head of CSR is annexed as Annexure E forming part of the Board

of Directors” Report.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE:

The Company has a Performance Evaluation Policy in place, setting parameters relating to roles,
responstbilities and obligations of the Board, effectiveness of its functioning, contribution of Directors at
meetings and the functioning of its Committees. Evaluation of performance has been made by the Board of

Directors.

The Board of Directors has undertaken an evaluation of its own performance, the performance of its

Committec and of all the individual Directors and considered the same as satisfactory.

STATEMENT OF ASSOCTATION:

Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited is 2 joint venture special purpose vehicle. Rail Vikas Nigam

Limited, by virtue of shareholding of 35.46% of paid up share capital, is an associated Company.

DETAILS OF DEPOSIT:

During the year, the Company has neither invited has nor accepted any deposits covering under Chapter V

of the Companies Act, 2013.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCTAL CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENT:

The Company had in place adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements
during the year under review. A four stage mechanism has been put in piace in this regard. Apart from the
Finance department of the Company holding direct responsibility in the matter, a Chartered Accountant
Firm engaged on retainership examines the adequacy of system, the Internal Auditors of the Company also
examine the systems in place for their adequacy. Finally, the Statutory Auditor of the Company also
includes comments on this aspect as part of their Report. Such controls have been constantly tested and no

reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed.
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DETAILS OF CASES:

The Company is facing cases under Service Tax and Labour laws which are as under:

The Statement of cases under Service Tax;

by Company as on 03-11-2014.
2. In relation to above context the Company

submitted reply to notice on 02-01-2015.

3. Thereafter personal hearing took place on
22.09.2015 before Principal Commissioner of
Service Tax, Delhi which resulted in an order
being passed in favor of Company (Order No.-C.
No DL-II/ST/IV/16/40/BDRCL 2015).

4, The department has gone into appeal against
above mentioned order vide Appeal No.
ST/51763/2016-CU [DB].

5. CESTA'I has passed the order in favor of the
Company vide Order No ST/A/50434-50435-
50435/2019-CU(DB) dated 25/03/2019 rejected
the appeals filed by the department.

Sr. Case No. Title of case Title Status of the
No. | case
A Service Tax
1 | Show Cause Notice | 1. Show cause notice in relation to services render No  further
no. 1582014 dated | by BDRCL to WR for the FY 2011-12, 12-13 and communicati
21.10.2014 13-14 amounting Rs. 16,33,14,441 was received on has

received till
date

no. FNENO,
DL/GST-

South/Naraina/R-55 /
SCN/Bharuch / 249/

2019/ 1986

render by BDRCL to WR for the FY
2016-17 & 17-18 amounting Rs.
8.99,09,166 was received by Company
as on 06-05-2019.

2. Inrelation to above context the Company
submitted reply to notice on 04-06-2019.

2 | Show Cause Notice No  further
no. 06/2016 dated | 1. Show cause notice in relation to services render communicati
31.03.2016 by BDRCL to WR for the FY 2014-15 amounting on has

Rs. 16,37,96,945 was received by Company as on received till
04-04-2016. date
2. In relation to above context thc Company
submitted reply to notice on 24-05-2016.
13 | Show Cause Notice 1. Show cause notice in relation to services

A list of cases involving other labour issues is enclosed as Annexure-F.
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Place: New Delhi Director Director
Date: 23.08.2019 DIN-08028084 DIN-05171078
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Addendum to Directors’ Report

FINNEXURE

S.No.

Auditors’ Qualification

Management Comment

The opening balances and the

Para 5 of IndAs B provides that

comparative figures disclosed in the | application of an accounting policy

Ind AS financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2018 are
based on the audited Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2018 on which
our Auditors’ Report dated August
21, 2018 expressed a qualified
opinion. The matters which resulted
in the qualification inter alia included
the prospective application of
Appendix A to Ind AS 11 from the
transition date on the first Ind AS

financial statements of the Company |

as at March 31, 2017. The Company
had opted to apply this appendix from
the transition date prospectively as
the Management did not find it
practicable to apply this appendix
retrospectively. Based on  audit
procedures and queries made, we
were unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate  audit evidence to
ascertain that retrospective
application of Appendix A to Ind AS
11 was impracticable as defined in
Ind AS 8 to avail the exemption of Ind
AS 101. Consequently, we were
unable to ascertain the impact, of the
above on the Ind AS financial
statements of the company.”

can be treated as Impracticable when:

(a) The effects of the retrospective

application or retrospective
restatement are not
determinable:

(b) The retrospective application
or retrospective restatement
requires assumptions about
what management's intent
would have been in the period;
or

(c) the retrospective application or
retrospective restatement
requires significant estimates
of amounts and it is impossible
to distinguish  objectively
information about those
estimates that: (i) provides
evidence of circumstances that
existed on the date(s) as at
which those amounts are to be
recognised, measured or
disclosed; and (ii) would have
been available when the
financial statements for that
prior period were approved for
issue from other information.

Considering the impracticability as

defined in the para 5 of Ind AS -8

w S
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In view of the above, any adjustments
to the opening balances as at April 1,
2018 that would have been required
may have a consequential effect on
the Company's assets and liabilities
as at April 1, 2018 and March 31,
2019 and its results for the year
ended March 31, 2019 and the
| presentation and disclosure thereof
in the financial statements

defined above which includes
requirement of what could be
management's intention at that time,
circumstances as on date
transactions and other relevant

information since the date of signing
of concession agreement, the
Management decided to apply the
appendix from the transition date
prospectively.

Further, exemption adopted by
company is in line with the exemption
available in para D 22 of Ind AS 101.
Para D22 of IndAs states as under:

A first-time adopter may apply the
following provisions while applying the
Appendix A to Ind AS 11:

i) Subject to paragraph (ii), changes in
accounting policies are accounted for
in accordance with Ind AS 8, ie.
retrospectively, except for the policy
adopted for amortization of Intangible
Assets arising from  Service
Concession Arrangement related to
toll roads in financial statement for the
period ending immediately before the
beginning of ist Ind AS financial
reporting period as per previous
GAAP.

i) If, for any particular service
arrangement, it is impracticable for an
operator to apply this Appendix
retrospectively at the date of
transition, it shall:

(22)



a) recognise financial assets and
intangible assets that existed at
the date of transition to Ind AS.

b) use the previous carrying
amounts of those financial and
intangible assets (however
previously classified) as their
carrying amounts as at that‘
date; and

c) test financial and intangible
assets recognised at that date
for impairment, unless this is
not practicable, in which case
the amounts shall be tested for
impairment as at the start of the
current period.

i)y There are two aspects to
retrospective determination:
reclassification and re-measurement.
It will usually be practicable to
determine retrospectively the
appropriate  classification of all
amounts previously included in an
operator's balance sheet, but that
retrospective  re-measurement  of
service arrangement assets might not
always be practicable. However, the
fact should be disclosed.

In terms of sub-para D22(iii), as
reproduced above, if in the
management's view it is found
impracticable to give retrospective
effect, the fact should be disclosed.

In the view of BDRCL's management,
retrospective effect is impracticable
and this fact has been duly disclosed
in Note No. 48.1.3 Service
Concession Arrangement in to the

@3)




financial statement of the Company
for FY 2016-17 .

Reference is drawn to Note No. 47 of
the Ind AS financial statements on
Obligation to Restore project assets
to specified level of serviceability. In
terms of Concession
agreement, there is an obligation on
the Company to keep the project
assets in working condition, including
making replacement, as per laid
down standards of Ministry of

Railways, of all project assets whose |

lives expire during the concession
period. Accordingly, Company is
required to provide for in respect of

replacement obligations
arising during the remaining
concession period as per

requirement of Appendix D of the Ind
AS 115 at the best estimate of
expenditure required to settle the
obligation. However, the company
has not estimated and provided for
the aforesaid obligation in the
financial statements. In the absence
of information, we are unable to
ascertain the impact of the above on
the Ind AS financial statements of the
company.

Ind-AS 37 defines a provision as a
liability of uncertain timing and amount
and prescribes conditions that have to
be satisfied for recognition of a
provision.

A provision shall be recognised when:

e an entity has a present obligation
{legal or constructive) that is a result
of a past event;

e it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to setlle the
obligation; and

» a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision
shall be the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the
reporting period. In other words, the
amount that an entity would rationally
pay to settle the obligation at the end
of the reporting period or to transfer it
to a third party at that time. The
estimates of outcome and financial
effects are determined by the
judgment of the management of the
entity, supplemented by experience
and in some cases, reports from
independent experts.

As per the concession agreement
Company is under an obligation to
keep the project assets in working
condition, including making

>

4
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replacement, as per laid down |
standards of MOR. However, at |
present reliable estimate for |
restoration obligation is not available,
therefore provision for same has not
been recognised in financial
statements, the same will be

provided in the year in which

estimate becomes reliable. The facts
has been disclosed in note 47 of

financial statements.

S.No.

Emphasis of Matter

Management Comment

Without qualifying our opinion, we
draw attention to Note No. 19 & Note
No. 21 to the Ind AS financial
statements, The Operation and
Maintenance Agreement with the
Western Railway that defines among
others, right & obligations, the share of
Income & Expenses to be apportioned
to the Company arising out of the
operation of the Bharuch Dahej Samni
Railway Line by the Company has not
yet been signed. The Company has
however recognized the operating
income and expenses arising out of
this arrangement which is yet to be
formalized.

We further draw attention to Note
No.19 and Note No. 21 to the Ind AS
financial statements. The Operating
Income & Operating Expenses
accounted for by the Company are
based on provisional figures made
available by the Western Railway and
the final figures could vary. QOur
Opinion is not qualified in respect of
this matter

A few items in the O & M Agreement,
where there was difference of opinion
with Western Railway, are presently
under examination and discussion
with the Ministry of Railways. The
Agreement has not been finalized as
with the existing difference of opinion
on important elements in the interests
of BDRCL. Recently, Railway Board
had resolved some of the key issues
vide their letter No- 2017/Infra/12/20
dated 22.11.2017. In accordance
with this letter management is in the
finalization of O&M agreement with

the Western Railway. Further,
management is approaching the WR
for revert back of the maintenance
activities,

Without qualifying our opinion, we
draw attention to Note No. 19 and

In connection with receivables of Rs
3760.59 Lakhs from the Western

| Railway towards revenue pertaining |

o

#5)



Note No 8.1 to the Ind AS financial
statements. The Income from
Railway Operations of

Rs 8253.92 lakhs (previous year
ended March 31, 2018; Rs. 5312.55
lakhs) includes revenue amounting to
Rs. 657.97 lakhs (previous year
ended March 31, 2018;

Rs. 386.67 lakhs) pertaining to
Bharuch-Chavaj section computed on
provisional basis. The revenue
recognized is outstanding as Trade
Receivable of

Rs.3760.59 lakhs as on the balance
sheet date. As per information and
explanations provided, the revenue
apportionment by Western Railways
does not include the apportionments
for share of revenue towards the
Bharuch - Chavaj section

and the final figures could vary. Our
Opinion is not qualified in respect of
this matter.

to Bharuch-Chavaj Section, Western
Railway has already adjusted an
amount of Rs 419.25 Lakhs vide
receipt for apportionment of Goods
Traffic earning for the m/o July 2016,
Hence the receivables in this
connection are Rs. 3341.34 Lakhs.

Further, we would like to inform you
that the matter has been resolved by
the Railway Board vide their letter
No. 2017/Infra/12/20 dated
22.11.2017. Revenue on account of
this will received soon.

Accordingly, we are of the firm
opinion that the Company has
recognized the  corresponding
revenue entirely consistent with Ind
AS- 18.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23-08-2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Director of

Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited

Sanjay Dungrakoti
(Director)
DIN 08028084

(2¢)
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Dr. Meenu Dang

(Director)
DIN 05171078




| Annexure-C

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12({1) of the Company (Management &
Administration ) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U452032006PLC155511

ii

Registration Datc

15.11.2006

iii

Name of the Company

BHARUCH DAHEJ RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED

v

Category /Sub-category of the
Company

Non Government Company

Address of ihe Registered ofiice
& contact details

39-42, 3rd Floor, Indra Palace, H Block, Connaught Circus, Middle,
Circle, Connaught Place, New Delhi 110001 Pn No. 011-43586815

Vi

Whether listed company

IUnlisted

vii

Name , Address & contact details
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent,
if any.

Karvy Fintech Private Limited
(Formerty known as KCPL Advisory Services P Lid)
Karvy Setenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowili,
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad — 500 032 P: +91 40
6716 1602 | M: +91 9381616972| www karvyfintech.com

i1 PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activitics contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated
SL No ([Name & Description of main NIC Code |% to total turnover
products/services of the of the company

Product
/service

1 [Freight Rail transport 49120 100

11

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

81 No

Name & Address of the Company

CIN/GLN |HOLDING/ % OF APPLICA
SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES [BLE
ASSOCIATE HELD SECTION

NIL

{(2%)




v SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
Category of Shareholders § No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the Fa“
the vear year ge
duri
I
the
year
Dema| Physical Total % of jDem| Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promaters
(1) indian of 0 Y| 0 o 0| 0
a) Individual/HUF 0f of )| 0 of ol 0
b) Central Govt.or
State Govt, (including RVNL) 0 90720000| 90720000] 58.49} 0] 90720000 90720000f 58.49 q
c) Bodies Corporates 0] 64390000] 64390000 41.51F O] 64390000] 64390000 41.51] o
d) Bank/Fi 0| of o] o] of of of of 9
e} Any other ]| )| of of o] ol o| ol of
SUB TOTAL:{A) (1) o| 155110000] 155110000] 100} 155110000] 155110000] 100] of
{2) Foreign
a) NRI- Individuals ol ol 0f i | 0 ol 0
b) Other individuals of of o] of o of 0
¢) Badies Corp. of q q o o o 0
d) Banks/FI of q q q q of 0
e) Any other... of ol q o o of of
of of of of ol 0 0
SUB TOTAL (A) {2)
i) 0 of 0 q 0 ol
“otal Shareholding of
Promoter
(A)={A)(1)+{AK2) of 155110000 155110000 100 155110000i 155110000 100] o]
of 0 of 0 9 of of
of of 9 0 of of of
B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING ol q of o o o 0
o 0] ol 0| of 0| 0
{1) Institutions of of of o of o]
a) Mutual Funds of o o qa o o of
b) Banks,/FI of of of o o of ol
C) Cenntral govt of 0 of of o of 0
d) State Govt. of of 9 of o | 0
e) Venture Capital Fund of | 9 q o o 0
f) Insurance Companies of q o q o | 0
g) FIIS of q of o o | 0
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h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds 0 o] 0 of 0 ol 0|

i} Others {specify) of 0 of of o of 0]
of o of ¥ 0 of ol

SUB TOTAL {B){1): of q of q 9 o] D
0 | of | q q 0

(2} Non Institutions 0 0 o) of 9 o] 0

a) Bodies corporates 0 0 0 q 9 0 0

i) Indian o} of 0 o ¢ of )|

ii) Overseas o of 0 of of of 0

b) Individuals o] o} 0 of of 0 0

i) Individual shareholders

holding nominal share

capital upto Rs.1 lakhs 0 o] 0 )| of 0} D

it) Individuals shareholders

holding nominal share

capital in excess of Rs. 1

lakhs 0 of OJ of of 9 0

¢) Others (specify) 0 of of of of o] 0
9 9 g I g g

SUB TOTAL {B}(2): q o o] of of 0 |
0 ol 0 )| 0 ¢ of

Total Public Shareholding

(B)= {B){1}+{B){2} 0 o o| 0 of
0 of 0 of 0

C. Shares held by Custodian

for

GDRs & ADRs 0 | 0 0 0 0 o]

Grand Total {A+8+C} of 155110000] 155110000] 100 155110000 155110000 10 o

{héi (1
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(ii)

SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Sl No. [Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the %
fbegginning of the year end of the year change
in share
holding
during
the year
NO of shares |3 of total % of shares [NO of % of ]%of
shares pledged shares total [shares
of the encumbere shares [pledged
company |d to totai of the jencumb
shares compa |ered to
Iny total
shares
1 RAIL VIKAS NIGAM LTD. 55,000,000 [35.45 o 55,000,000 |35.46 [0 Io
2 ADANI PETRONET (DAHE]} #ORT 17,330,000 |11.17 | ) 17,330,000 |11.17 0 Jo
PRIVATE LIMITED
{iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS'
SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY {F THERE
IS NG CHANGE)
Sl Neo. Share holding at the Cumulative Share
beginning of the Year holding during the year
No. of Shares|% of total |No of % of total
shares of |shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year u © |2 I°
Date wise increase/decrease in le le lo lo
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity efc)
At the end of the year Jo 0 I° o
(iv} Shareholding Pattern of top ten
Shareholders {other than Direcors,
Promoters & Holders of GDRs &
ADRs)
51. No Shareholding at the end of]Cumulative Shareholding
For Each of the Top 10 No.of shares |% of total |No of % of total
Shareholders shares of  |shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year v 0 0 0
1 GUJARAT MARITIME BOARD 17,860,000 J11.51
2 DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED 10,000,000 |6.45

{3e)




3 |GUJARAT NARMADA VALLEY 13,530,000 |g8.72
FERTILISER COMPANY LIMITED

4 [HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LTD 13,530,000 |8.72
5 JINDAL RAIL INFRASTRUCTURE LTD. 10,000,000 rs,as
6 GUJARAT INDUSTRIAL 17,860,000 f11.51
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Total Paid up capiral 155,110,000 |100.00
Date wise increase/decrease in D FU 0 0

Promotears Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat

equity etc)
At the end of the year (oronthe  {Same as at the begining of the |0 0
date of separation, if separated vear

during the year)

(v} Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Sl. No Shareholding at the end of|Cumulative Shareholdin
for Each of the Directors & KMP No.of shares |% of total |No of % of total
shares of |shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase/decrease in o I lo 0

Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease {e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc)

| At the end of the year 0 0 0 {o

()



v

iNDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest cutstanding/accrued but not due for payment
secured Loans |Unsecured| Deposits | Total
excluding Loans Indebted
deposits ness
Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year J
0 0

i] Principal Amount 1611286465 a 0
ii) Interest due but not paid 15292434 0 0
iii} Interest accrued but not due 0 0

| i 0 0
Total (i+itiii) 0 0

| | : 0
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year o of
Additions 0 0 0
Reduction 276340572 0 0
Net Change -276340572 0 o
indebtedness at the end of the
financial year o 0
i} Principal Amount 1334946752 [ 0
i} Interest due but nat paid 9314487 0 [
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0

[ l 0 :
Total {i+li+iii) 0 0

Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:

Sl.No Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the

MD/WTD/Manager

Total Amount

1 Graoss salary

(a) Salary as per
fprovisions contained in
section 17{1) of the

Shri Rajendra Kashyap (Ceased on

02.10.2018}

1410000

{b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17{2) of the Income
tax Act, 1961

14400

ic) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961

2z Stock option




Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

others {specify)

Others, please specify

Total {A)

1424400

Ceiling as per the Act

|Remuneration to other directors:

SLNo

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

Total Amount

Independent Directors

shri Sajal Mittra

0

(a) Fee for attending board committee
meetings

{b) Commission

{c } Others, please specify]

f] =) e W

Total {1)

Other Non Executive Directors

]

(a) Fee for attending
board committee meetings

=)
v —

{b) Commission

=]

Incidental
{c } Others, please specify]Expenses

9000

2000

Total (2)

2000

Total {B)={1+2) |

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Cieli-ng as per the Act.

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Total

Gross Salary

Company| CFO

Secretary

Total

{a) Salary as pey
provisions contained in
section 17{1] of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

1591418] 2101887

3693305

{b} Value of perquisites
u/fs 17(2) of the income
Tax Act, 1961

5000 5000

{e ) Profits in fieu of
salary under section
17(3) ot the Income Tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

oW

Sweat Equity

) |

Commission

q

as % of profit

of

others, specify

o

Others, please specify

of

Total

1596418' 2106887

303305

(33)



vii PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the rBrief Description

Companies Act

Details of
Penalty/Punishm
nt/Compounding
fees imposed

Authority Appeall

e |(RD/NCLT/Court) made if any
(give
details)

NIL

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.08.2019

Eor and behalf of the Board of Directors of
BHARUCH DAHEJ RAILWAY COMPANY

DIN-08028084

(34)
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(Meenu Dang)
Director
DIN- 05171078




Form N

-2

Annexure-D

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related

partics
SL. [ Name(s) |Nature of | Duration | Salient terms | Justification | Date(s) of | Amou | Arm’s
No | of the | contracts | of  the | of the | for entering | approval by | nt paid | length/not
related contracts | contracts or | into  such | the Board, if | as arm’s
party and | /&Tengem | arrangements | contracts or | any: advanc | length
nature of | &S arrangem | or transactions | arrangement es, if )
relationshi | jransactio | €NIS including the | s or any: |NR In
p o8 | value, ifany | transactions Lakhs)
[transacti
ons
I. | Rail Vikas | Transfer |2018-19 | As per the |N. A Board noted | N.A. - | Arm's
Nigam of S&T Memorandum the length
Limited Iltems of  Article, transaction
Shareholders in  the Re2246
Agreement meeting
and held on
Construction 10.05.2019
Agreement

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.08.2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
BHARUCH DAHEJ RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED

.

(Sanjay Dungrakoti)

Y

Director
DIN-08028084
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ANNEXURE- E

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN
TIIE BOARD'S REPORT

1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and
projects.-

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 26.03.2015 approved CSR policy as
recommended by the CSR Committee. The Policy has been prepared in accordance with
provisions of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, The same is available at the Company’s website
hitp://www. bdrail in/esr html. The policy contains inter alia the Objectives, framework,
focus of areas and key rules and guidelines for incurring CSR expenditure ete. The arcas
of activities mentioned in the policy are as per Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee:-
The Committee presently consists of the following Directors namely:
1. Shri Sanjay Dungrakoti, Coordinating Director
2. Dr. Meenu Dang. Director
3. Shri Sajal Mittra, Director

During the year under review, the Committee met once on 21.08.2018. The presence of
Members is as under:

Sl | Name of Directors Date of Meetings of CSR
No Committee
21.08.2018
1. Shri Vinay Singh, Director Present
2 Dr. Meenu Dang, Director Present
3. | Shri Rajendra Kashyap, Managing Director | Present

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years :

Average profit of the Company for the last three years i.e. 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18
is Rs. 1755.78 lakh.
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4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in item 3 above) during

2018-19 was Rs. 35.11 lakh

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year

(a) Total amount spent for the financial year Rs 19.78 lakh

{b) Amount unspent, il any; Rs. 15.33 Lakh

{c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below.

SN | C8R Sectorin | Projects | Amou | Amount spent on | Cumulati | Amount
0 identifie | which or nt project or ve spent;
d the programs | outlay | Program expenditu | Direct or
Project 1) Local | {budge . ) re upto through
is area or 1) With subtitle Reporting | implementi
covered | other Project (1) Direct - period ng agency
2) or Expendil
ure
Specify | progra (2) Overhead
the State | m wise S
and
districts
where
projects
or
programs
were
undertak
en
1. Mobile | Promoti | Local Rs. Rs. 19,78,530 Rs. 57.77 | Through
Health |ng Area 19.78 . lakh implementi
Unit Ilcalth around lakhs (1)Direct: Rs. ng Agency
Care Bharuch | p.a. 1538976/-
includin | Dahej Mis Deepak
g Railway Foundation
preventi | Line in (2) Overhead: based at
ve health | the state Rs. 439554/- Vadodara
care of
Gujarat
District
Bharuch
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| Details of Implementing Agency:

Deepak Foundation is a registered Trust under Bombay Public Trust Act, 1950. It is registered
on 22.11.1982. It is also registered under Section 12A of the Income Tax Act. It works in the
area around the Company’s Project of Bharuch Dahej Railway Line. It conducts similar activity
for other clients since 2012.

6. In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the
last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not
spending the amount in its Board report.

1.

Freight traffic carried by the Company continued to be low due to external macroeconomic
factors. Consequently, revenue remained low:

Due to take over of various activities for maintenance of assets by the WR, a significant
growth in O & M Expenditure occurred; While total Operation & maintenance staff cost
before the takeover was Rs.4.18 Crore in 2014-15 and Rs. 4.95 crore in 2015-16 (Railway
and BDRCL staff), the cost has already escalated over fivefold after partially takeover by WR,
and still moving north (during 2018-19, the Railway Staff Cost was about Rs.16.33 Crore).
With Western Railway not releasing BDRCL's legitimate share in revenues, a serious cash
flow crisis built up, leaving the Company with insufficient cash for undertaking CSR activities
at higher levels.

A major sctback has been that Container traffic has virtually discontinued as the Terminal has
been de-notified as a Container Rail Terminal (CRT).Classification of terminal which resulted
into material revenue as well as opportunity loss.

In view of above, due to adverse financial position of the Company, the Company decided
to keep on hold augmentation of scope of the CSR activities.

7. The implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives
and Policy of the company.

&

o

(Sanja koti) (Meenu dang)
Place: New Delhi Director Director
Date: 23.08.2019 DIN-08028084 DIN-D5171078
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| ANNEXURE - F

DETAILS OF COURT CASE-BDRCL

{A) |GUJARAT HIGH COURT AHMEDABAD
Applicant gone on appeal to High Court against the orders of Labour Court Bharuch
ADVOCATE - R.N.SINGH, AHMEDABAD

Sr.No Case No. Filed by Remarks
1 [15200/2015 Jagdish Manilal Vasava Affidavit reply fited & pending for
2 |15201/2015 Shahrukhkhan Abdul Hafizkhan decision.
3 |15202/2015 Swapnil B. Malaviya Date of hearing : 28/12/2018,
4 [15203/2015 Firozkhan lsubkhan Pathan 19/03/2019, 06/05/2019.
5 15204/2015 Irmranali M. Shaikh 06/09/2019.

(8] |GUJARAT HIGH COURT AHMEDABAD
Land Acquisition Case -First Appeal against the decision dt.04.04.2018 of Bharuch Court.
ADVOCATE - R.N.SINGH, AHMEDABAD

Sr.No LAR No. Filed by Remarks
1 |80/2014 Kanubhai Manilal Patel Civil court Bharuch has ordered to pay
2 |82/2014 Natwerlal Manila! Patel Rs.315/-sqm additional compensation
3 185/2014 Dahyabhai Dalubhai Patel for their acquired Land for Rly. Yard.
4 186/2014 Rameshbhai Bhikhabbai
5 |91/2014 Dhirajlal Tribhuvanbhai Patel
6 {81/2014 Yakubbhai Valibhai Suleman First appeal filed before High Court
7 |83/2014 layantibhai Lallubhai
8 |34/2014 Umarjee Ismail Mohd. Date of hearing : 19/08/2019,
9 {87/2014 Ranchhodbhai Bhavanbhai Patel 032/09/2019
10 |88/2014 Thakorbhai Dahyabhai Patel
11 [89/2014 Sachinbhai Dineshbhai Patel
12 |90/2014 thrahim Mohdbhai Umarjee
13 [78/2014 Mustakbhai Ali lbrahim
14 |79/2014 Mustakbhai Ali Ibrahim
15 {92/2014 Daluben Ukabhai Bharvad

{C) CENTRAL GOVT. INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL LALDARWAJA, AHMEDABAD
ADVOCATE - MS.HIRAL, ADVOCATE with R.N.SINGH

5r.No RLC{C) No. Filed by Remarks

1 |BRC/RLC/B{11)2018 |Sikandarali Fakirbax Shaikh Contract employees were discontinued
2 |BRC/RLC/8{12)2019 Bhartsigg_!(asibhai Padhiyar due to not available UMLC while on
3 |BRC/RLC/8(13)2020 iVijay Babubhai Vasava duty.
4 [BRC/RLC/8(14)2021 |Manish Natwerbhai Limbachiya As per orders of MD discontinue.
5 [BRC/RLC/8(15)2022 |[Sagar Bhagwandas Sinde Date of hearing : 13.06.2019,
6 [BRC/RLC/8(16)2023 |Imtivaz Ayubhai Garasiya 08.08.2019, Oct -1%2
7 {BRC/RLC/2(17)2024 |Umesh Arvindbhai Prajapati Unauthorized absent
8 |BRC/RLC/8(18)2025 |Kishorbhai BabubhaiVasava

Note : |Orders with schedule received from Desk Officer, New Delhi Dated. 31.10.2018 in which the above

persons who were terminated and RLC@BRC report of FOC to Shram Mantralay, New Delhi and now
reference has been made to CGIT Ahmedabad.
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{A)

LABOUR COURT BHARUCH

ADVOCATE - PIYUSH DANAK

ircul
Sr.No f:;‘;?: Filed by Remarks
1 {79/2014 Soeb S. Shaikh (EC - ) SETTLED / FINALISED
2 |92/2014 Moinkhan Baziralamkhan {EC-159) SETTLED / FINALISED
3 {93/2014 Pradipkurnar Ravindranath (EC-117) Applicant expired.
{B) |MISC. APPLICATION BEFORE LABOUR COURT BHARUCH
ADVOCATE - PIYUSH DANAK
Sr.No Circular Filed b Remarks
' LAR No. ¥
1 |15/2015 Pradipkumar Ravindranath (EC-117) Application filed for challenging the orders
of Labour court BH
2 |16/2015 Mohd. Faroquekhan Azadkhan(EC- ) (Applicant of Case No.15/2015 expired)
(C) |RECOVERY APPLICATION BY APPLICANT BEFORE LABOUR COURT BHARUCH
ADVOCATE - PIYUSH DANAK
Circular
. i k
Sr.No LAR No. Filed by Remarks
1 |29/2015 Pradipkumar Ravindranath {EC-117) {Applicant of Case No.15/2015 expired)
2 131/2015 Mohd. Faroquekhan Azadkhan{EC- } Demanded full wages since discontinuation
from contract Rs.1,67,640/- + Rs.1000/-
Expenditure
Note : In the above both cases written statement filed advising that restoration application submitted by Misc.

application No.15/2015 & 16/2015 which is under process, hence recovery application becomes null &
void in the eyes of law.

(D) SR.ADD. CIVIL JUDGE BHARUCH - DARKHAST COURT CASE-BDRCL

ADVOCATE - RLY as Sr.DEN/BRC is party.

LAR No./ LA
Sr.No | Darkhast Filed by Remarks
Case No.

80/2014 . . Demanded payment of additional
1 Kanubhai Manilal Patel

56/2018 anuhat Vianiial Fate compensation of Land acquired for CV}

82/2014 _ yard by RVNL/RLY.

{al Manilal Patel

2 59/2018 Natwerlal Manilal Pate

85/2014 . . Date of hearing : 27.11.2018

Dalubh

3 |sgjap1g  |PBhvabhaiDalubhaiPatel 29.01.2019 , 26.03.2019, 07.05.2019,
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86/2014 - . 18.07.2019, 23.09.2019
4 57/2018 Rameshbhai Bhikhabhai
91/2014 LOOK AFTER BY W.RLY
Dhirai . , |
5 58/2018 hirajlal Tribhuvanbhai Pate

Note : Case filed by the applicant against Railway Development Project Manager, Vadodara which was advised
to Company Secy. vide L.No.BDRCL/BRC/2018/BH Court Dtd.19.11.2018.
First appeal against order of Civil court Bharuch has been filed before Hon.High Court of Gujarat.

(]  2ND ADDL.SR.CIVIL JUDGE (BHARUCH)

ADVOCATE - SH.P.MODI {RLY. ADVOCATE)

Sr.No | RLC(C) No. Filed by Remarks

1 39/2014 |Kalyansinh Madhavsinh New case filed for Land Acquisition Ref.
Demanding additional compensation for
the land acquired at Dahej.

{Serve N0.668)

2 40/2014 {Ramchandra Shukia Serve N0.625
Rajendra N. Shukla

Note: [Case is filed against Sr.Divisional Engineer, W.Rly, Vadodara but notice sent to BDRCL and requested to
represent the case thro' nominating advocate. LOOK AFTER BY W.RLY
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(A} 'NDUSTRIAL COURT VADODARA

ADVOCATE - PIYUSH DANAK

Sr.No case No. Filed by Remarks STATUS
1 |Ref. {IT)68/2018 W.Rly Contract Emp. Union Demand 1t 6 Nothing has
-BRC submitted before ALC(S] |been
BH which has been ref. [submitted by
te Industrial court the Union.
Vadodara PENDING FOR
ORDERS.
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COURT CASE-BDRCL

GUIARAT HIGH COURT AHMEDABAD

ADVOCATE - R.N.SINGH, AHMEDABAD

Sr.No CA No. FA NO. LAR NO. NAME S/SHRi
1 608/2019 3342772019 86/2014 |Rameshbhai Bhikhabhai
2 609/2019 33426/2019 85/2014  |Dahyabhai Dalubhai Patel
3 610/2019 33425/2019 84/2014 Umarjee Ismai! Mohd.
4 6112019 33422/2019 81/2014 [Yakubbhai Valibhai Suleman
5 612/2019 3342172019 80/2014 [Kanubhai Manilat Patel
6 613/2019 33420/2019 78/2014  |Mustakbhai Ali lhrahim
7 614/2019 33419/2019 79/2014  [Mustakbhai Ali lbrahim
B 61572019 3343372019 92/2014 |Daluben Ukabhai Bharvad
9 616/2019 33432/2019 91/2014 |Dhirajlal Tribhuvanbhai Patel
10 61472019 33430/201% 89/2014 jSachinbhai Dineshbhai Patel
11 61872019 33429/2019 88/2014 |Thakorbhai Dahyabhai Patel
12 619/2018 33428/2019 87/2014 |Ranchhodbhai Bhavanbhai Patel
13 620/201% 33424/2019 83/2014 [Jayantibhai Lallubhai
14 799/2019 33431/201% 90/2014  |ibrahim Mohdbhai Umarjee
15 801/2019 3342372019 82/2014 |Natwerlal Manilal Patel
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CENTRAL GOVT. INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL LALDARWAJA, AHMEDABAD

ADVOCATE - MS.HIRAL, ADVOCATE with R.N.SINGH

DATE OF
P.
sr.No| CGIT CASE NO. NAME S5/SHRI M_._“_um D.0.A DISCONTINUE | DATE OF NOTICE REMARKS
D
) 16/01/2018
Ayubh 0 2 05/03
1 117/2018 Imtiyaz Ayubhai Garasiya 164 1/05/201 J03/2018 01/03/2018
2 118/2018 Manish Natwerbhai Limbachiya 249 26/08/2013 23/03/2018 21/02/2018
3 119/2018 Sagar Bhagwandas Sinde 205 01/12/2012 20/02/2018 16/D1/2018
RESIGNED ON
liF
4 120/2018 sikandarali Fakirbax Shaikh 121 05/06/2012 28/02/2018 16/01/2018 01/02/2018
. 16/01/2018
136 Bhartsing Kasibh hiyar 136 5/06/2012 5/03/201
5 /2018 artsing ai Padhiy 05/06/ 05/03/2018 | 0312018
« 16/01/2018
£ 138/2018 Umesh Arvindbhai Prajapati 162 01/05/2012 05/03/2018
/ m i Prajap JO5/. J03/ 01/03/2018
7 139/2018 Vijay Babubhai Vasava 224 01/12/2012 28/02/2018 16/01/2018
8 201 horbhai Babubhai V 128 2012 201 PARSEIFH LA TE
137/2018 Kishorbhai Babubhai Vasava 21/05/ 10/08/2017 10/07/2017 |44 /08/2017)
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
BHARUCH DAHE! RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
(Sanjay {(Meenu dang)
Place: New Delhi Director Director
Date: 23.08.2019 DIN-08028084 DIN-05171078
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ANNEXURE I1SL

CS ANIL ANAND

(Company Secretary in Practice)
351. Prakash Mohalla, East of Kailash, New Delhi ~—_I 10065
Ph: +91-9873925927 E-mail: csanilmandgﬁ_@nml.mm

Date: 31.07.2019

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH, 2019 _
[Pursuant te section 204(1 ) of the Companies Act, 2013and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Rem uneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited
39.42, 3 Floor, Indra Palace, H Block
Middle Circle, Connaught Circus,

Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statl:uory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Bharuch Dahe] Railway
Company Limited (BDRCL) (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provide us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2019 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2019 according
to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standard issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the isi
X provisions of the Acts,
rules, regulations and guidelines mentioned above subject to the following observations:

LWhereas in terms of the provisions of Section 203 read with Rule 8 of
Companies(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, company
was required to appoint Managing Director as Whole Time Key Managerial Personnel in the

(45)



Company . Since Managing Director of the company was retired from his office of Managing
Director with effect from 2nd October, 2018 . The vacancy caused by such retirement should
be filled within 6 months from the date of such retirement . However no person has been
appointed as Managing Director of the company since 2" October, 2018 However the CEO
was appointed in April 2019.

We further report that
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Directors
as per Companies Act, 2013, The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with
theprovisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

As per the minutes of the meeting duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions
of the Board were unanimouslypassed and no dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

ACS: 1032
CP No.:11295

Place: New Delhi
Date: 31.07.2019
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CS ANIL ANAND

(Company Secretary in Practice)
351. Prakash Mohalla, East of Kailash, New Delhi - 1 10065
Ph: +91-9873925927 E-mail: mnilanandﬂﬁ_@qnaﬂ.mm

To,

The Members,

Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited
39-42, 3 Floor, Indra Palace, H- block
Middle Circle, Connaught Circus,

Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Management's Responsibility
1. It is the responsibility of the management of the company to maintain secretarial records,
devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.
Secretarial Auditor’s responsibility
2 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and
procedures followed by the company with respect to secretarial compliances.
3 We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the company’s management is
adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.
4 Wherever require, we have obtained the management’s representation about the compliance
of laws, rules, and regulation and happening of events etc.
Disclaimer
5 The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affair of the

company.

CP NO: 11295

Place: New Delhi
Date: 31.07.2019
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HIVIVE

S Extracts from the Secretarial Management reply
No. Auditors Report
Y. Whereas in terms of the provisions of | The initial advertisement for the post
Section 203 read with Rule 8 of | was placed in national newspapers on
Companies (Appointment | 10.07.2018 inviting applications for the
Remuneration of  Managerial | post. Subsequently, at the directions of
Personnel) Rules, 2014, company | Railway Board vide Iletter No.
was required to appoint Managing | 2018/Infra/18/05  dated  10.08.2018
Director as Whole Time Key | communicating thata uniform eligibility
Managerial Personnel in the |and Selection criteria for the Post of
Company. Since Managing Director | MD/CEOs of the SPVs is to be
of the company was retired from his | maintained. After incorporating the
office of Managing Director with | criteria suggested by Railway Board, the
effect from 2nd October, 2018. The | re-advertisement for the post was made
vacancy caused by such retirement |in the national Newspapers on
should be filled within 6 months | 12.10.2018 and the last date for receipt
from the date of such retirement. | of applications was 11.11.2018. The
However, no person has been |meeting of the nominated members of
appointed as Managing Director of | the Selection Board was held on 11"
the company since 2nd October, | March, 2019 to short list the eligible
2018 .However the CEO was |candidates for the post of Managing
appointed in April 2019, Director / BDRCL.  Selection
Committee  had  scrutinized the
applications and identified eligible
candidates and the date of personal
meeting of the committee with
shortlisted candidates would be decided
after consulting with all members of
committee.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited
Date: 23.08.2019 (Sanjay Pu gr:ukntl} {anin_n_g?
Place: New Delhi Director Director
DIN-08028084 DIN-05171078
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BHARUCH DAHES RAILWAY COMPANY LIBMITED
BALANCE SHEET As at 3181 March 2018

{¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars ’:’: As al 3181 March 2010 An ot 3158 March 2018
L. IARSETS
|01} Men-curmnt assets
Property, Plant and equigment 3 45.08 4an 39
(i (Other intangils assats 4 3032140 31,565 58
ey Intangibie assets under
] a5 B4 6374
(g} Financia Assels 6
i} Losns. B1 1aB2 1186
{ily Others 62 48 BE az213
(e} Dther non-curren| sesals T o 30487 00 020 31,731.80
(2)| Curmant sasiets
{g} Fimancinl Axselz B
(i Trode Riocecihvablos 61 7350008 TITADY
(i) Cash and cash eguivalonts B2 65268 1.508.51
{I4) Bank Baances offes fan (i}
ahaowa B3 3321 0% 1238102
i) Lo a4 557 42
b Pliers a5 58041 85314
i) Cusrent Tax Assais (Mef) 18 . Bz.28
{e) Dther curnt assots 9 [ 11,026 60 | 823 128104
Total Assels 4L4130% 4301358
1 |[EQUATY AND LIABILITIES
ti) Equity Shiae Capital 10 5.511.00 1851100
(k) Chher Equity 11 | 42400 18.751.01 3614 53 1912593
Linbdlities
(1) Man-currant labdlities
(&) Fingncial Liabillos 12
{¥] Boaremséngs 121 0584 47 13,352 .86
{#) Trade Papables 1232
Duwes 1o Micro & Smal
Enilemrizes
Diuess (o Cradilons other
mhan Micro & Small
Ersamisan 262618 1,760,780
fiii} Diter financisl labliles 123 1m .
o) Prousions Lt 16.08 11,42
fe) - Dietered Tax Linbiites (el) 14 A20014 1,555 50
{d) Dther Non-Currerd Liabiity 181 46570 17.637.56 617 dB 10,254 02
(21 Current labiktes
(o} Fimancial Linhikins 10
1) Trisde payables 181
lues wo Micro & Smil
Enlerprisss
Do io Cadiors sthar
than Micro & Small
Entarprisés 1,454,860 149454
{if) Dither financial labilites 162 252391 288342
(b} Cather curmend Bkl 152 843 0338
le} Provisons v 044 032
i) Courarnt Ta inkibty (Mef) 16 4584 473422 122,00 4 23680
Total Equity and Lisbilities 4242389 43,011.85

The accompanying notes and integral part ol financlal statemants.
As par our Feport of even dile sfiachod

For and on bohall of Board of Dlrectors of
h Cinhe Faltway Gompany Limited

Hﬂnum ——

MWQ ;'"/;,

Dt - 23-08-2078 BHIH-I'III'IEI Sﬂﬂﬂlﬂl
Mace Mow Dall WFh'mDﬂ'IH

nmm’mm
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BHARUCH DAHE) RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
For the yoar encled 318t March 2018

{® in Lakhs)
Note | Farthe yoar ended For the year ended
P No. | 3'StMarch2018 |  3istMarch 2008
Rovenus -
L |Reverwe from cporetions 19 B.345 18 6057 44
L |Oiher incame 20 441,02 40801
. Todsl neome (1 + 1] 3,790.18 7,187,368 |
NI -
Crperabon & Meamienance 1] 4054 41 & 478 56
Emplopae hanells gpanss 22 122 .54 126.08
Finance con 23 1,438 85 100216
Doprecinion and smortization 24 1,326,085 128435
Dihar Expensss a5 145 BT 12186
Tatal Expenses (V) _T.es.42 _T o100
¥ |Profitoss Belore sxceptional iterms and Tax [ - 1V) 1,704,777 (45515}
Wi, |Exceptional ilma % - 844 60
Vi, |ProfitiLoss) befoss s [V VI 1,T04.7T 5,380,584
Wil | Tax expenmse
(1] Cument ax aw
- Fot tha yaar 42427 1,196.82
For sarier years {nel) S 2
{2} Dustered baa {rt) A53.05 1,500 18
n
Talal Tax Expansa (V) 147B.22 2. 70600
(% |Profit{loss) for the period from continuing operation (Vi - Vil 528 55 LUB1ET |
¥ |Pofitficssh from disconsinued cpermalions
# |Tax Expenae of discontnued cperations
X0 |Profitqioss) from discominesd operabons (alter fach (X1}
X | Prafitfioss) for the period (U0 XN) 526,55 2,883.53
AN |Qthier Compeabiensive ncome
A {1} e thal will not be reclassifed o profil and loss M 066 O.50
[iij Incame Tax relnang jo Hiems fut wil not be reclassfied ko profit and lass [ 01T
B. {1} hemes fheat will e reciassiied 1o profit and ioss
i} income Tax rolating io liems st wil be reclissfad o profit and loss
95 033
Tatal Comprehansive Income for the peniod (XB +XIV) (Comprehansive prafif
. anil other comprehensive incoma Tor B posiod| B2650 1508
X, |Enmengs Per Equily Share:
iFar Comtinumg Opsration)
(1) Basic 9 040 173
{2} Dl Fi-] 040 173
¥Wil, |Eamings Per Equity Shive
(Far discontinuig
1) Basic 5
(23 Dikubed 5 =
®ulll, | Earnings Per Eguilty Share.
{For disconhnued and comlinung Operation)
(1) Bamc 28 40 173
| (2] Dihsend 8 n40 173

The accompanying notes are (niegral part of financial sistsments.

As per ouf Report of even tate attached

FarD Sngh & Co.
Accountard

r aned an bahall of Board of Directors of
Dahe| Railksay Campany Limited

Meenu Dang
Direcior
DIM 05171078



BHARLICH DAHEJ RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED

Statemant of Cash Flow for the year ended 318t Mar 2018 (T in Lakhs}
For the year anded 318t | For the year snded 3151 March
F‘”"’"‘" March 2818 2018
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING AGTIVITIES
et Profil before taxation 1.704.77 5,380 54
Adjustmant for
Deprecighon and amartzation 132555 1208438
Irhares? Income (197.69) (317 T8}
Loss{Profit) on sale of sssels D42 0Es
ntarest Expanse 1,233.70 1.454 43
Oitter Comprehensive Income (0.B8) 050
Operating Profit belore operating capital changes 1 4 088,29 781173
for:
Decrease | (ncrease) in Other non current financial ssset (4.53) {4100
|Decraase | pncrease) in curent fnancial Assets-joans {0.18) 038
Dacroase | (increass) i Mon Curen financial Assets-foars 1.4} {1.33)
Decrease | [Increase] in Trade receivabile 423,88 (3.311.88)
Decrease | (increase) in Diber currant financial ssset (53.87) 10.03)
Dacrease | (Increase) in Diher cument Assels {01.42) pas
(Decrease) | Incrasss it Trade Payables B52.42 [5.032.79)
(Decrease) | Incramse in Long ferm Provisions. 464 (A
(Dacraass) | inoreasa in Curmant Trace Payabies 8008 BEBS
|{Decrease) | increass n Oifer Brancial Liabllity 4049 8380
(Decragce) | increase in Cibar firancial Liabikty 1M :
|Dacrease) | increasa in Other Leabilites 6217 44.47
[ecraase) | Incuase in Non Cument Liabiities Liabilities {81.78) (23.84)
{Diecresasa) | Increase in Short lerm Provisions 0.12 02
i2) 1,332.44 (8,151.67)
Cash gonarated from operation [1+2) 5,388.72 {338.85)
income Tax Faid {fat of Refunds) 453,70 1,074.78 ]
KET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (L] 4.938.02 {1,414.70)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capdn Expanditure including Capial Advances (et of Transier of
Capal ) {82 7% {1,185.05]
Decrease | (nerease) in Bank Balance ofer than thase taken fo Cash p
and C:ash Equvalient 1.870.07 568253
interest Receved 165 68 £37.60
HET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Bl {1.866.98) 516548
CASH FLOW FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES
Repaymeant of Borrowings (2. 763.39) (2,760 58)
Imenesl paid (1, Y65.28) (1,582.63)
e i
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (] (3,878.67) [438221)
MET INCREASE IN H & ALENT (ArB+C] !Hll&l {B11.43])
[CASH AND CASH EGUIVALENT [OPENING) ioy 1,508.51 N P L]
Cash
On Curnen Accours 068 51 31094
Dmﬂumwiqmlmﬂunlmmmmnm 1,200.00 1.810.00
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (CLOSING) = S 150951
Cash
On Current Accounts 457 BB a5
Dapetils with original matirity of less than three marnths 200,00 120000
MET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT (E-D) (856 63) [811.43)|
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BHARUCH DAHEJ RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st Mar 2019

A. Equity share capital (T in Lakhs)

Particulars Na. of shares Amount

Balance at April 1st, 2018 1.551.10 16,511.00

Changes in equity share capital during the year

(a) issue of equily shares capial during the year

Balance at 315t Mar 2019 1,6561.10 15,511.00

B. Other Equity (" in Lakhs)
Reserve & Surplus

Particulars Total
Retained Eamnings

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 3,614.92 2614.02

Changes in accounting policy or prior period )

BITors

Restated balance at the beginning of the

reporting period 3614.92 3,614.92

Profit for the period 626.55 626,55

Other Comprehensive income for the period -0.56 -0.56

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 625.99 625.99

Dividends paid -

Received during the period

Share allotted during the period

Balance al the end of the reporting period 4,240.91 4‘2411.91

The accompanying notes are integral part of
financial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached

Far D Singh & Co
Chartered Accountants

Date : 23-08-2019
Place: New Delhi
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BHARUCH DAHEJ RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March 2018

A, Equity share capital Zin Lakhs
Particulars No. of shares Amount
Balance at April 1st, 2017 1,551.10 15,511.00

Changes in equity share capital during the year
{a) issua of equity shares capital during the year

Balance at 31st March 2018 1,551.10 15.511.00

B. Other Equity (2 in Lakhs)
Reserve & Surplus

Particulars Total
Retained Earnings

Balanca at the beginning of the reporting pericd 931.07 831.07

Changes in accounting policy or prior perod i .

EImors

Restated balance at the beginning of the

reporting period 831.07 831.07

Profit for the period 2,683.53 2,663 53

Other Comprehensive income for the period 0.33 0.33

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 2,683.86 2,683.86

Dividends paid - =

Reaceived duning the period =

Share allotted during the period

Balance at the end of the reporting period 3,614.93 3,614.93

The accompanying notes are integral part of
financial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached

For D Singh & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Bharuch Dahej Railway Company Limited
=7 q
2 I - Sanjay Dungrakoti Meé&nu Dang
Harifier | Director Director
Membership No. 098641 DIN 08028084 DIN 05171078

1wh Regisiration No, 1351N C 7
; — --,.J-:ff-'*""_ )
2

Date © 23-08-2019 Balkishdn Sharma ~ Sajal Mittra
Place: New Delhi Chief Financial Officer Director
DIN 02625510
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BHARUCH DAHEJ RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements

s

General Information

Bharuch Dahe| Raiway Company Limited (BDRCL) is & public limited company domiciled and was incorporated in India on Novemnber 15,
2006 as a Special Purposa \ehicle for the purpose of executing the Bharuch-Samni-Dahe] Gauge Conversian Project for Westemn
Railway. The company is @ Joinl Venture between Rail Vikas Migam Limited (RVNL), Gujaral Maritime Board (GMB), Adani Petronel
{Dahej) Port Private Limited (APDPPL), Gujarat Narmada Valley Ferilizers Company Limited (GNFC), Dahej SEZ Limited (DSL), Jindal
Rad Infrastructure Limited (JRIL), Hindalco Industries Limited (HIL) and Gujaral Industral Developmant Corporation (GIOC), The
registered office of the compary is 38-42, 4rd Floar. H Block, Middle Circle, Connaught Circus, Connaught Place, New Deathi- 110001,

The Company has entered inta a Concession Agreement with President of India. through Executive Direclor Traffic (PPF) of the Ministry
of Rabways (MDR), Govermment of India, Rail Bhawan, New Delhl on June 25, 2008 in terms of which the MOR (Concessioning
Autharity) has authorized the comparny (Concessionaire) to develop, finance, consiruct. operate and maintain the projecl raiway and 1o
exarcise andior enjoy the right, power, bensfits, privileges autharization and entilements upon ils complation. The concession parod shall
be 30 years of operation ar fill such lime as Net Present Value (NPV) of payback on equity investment becomes 14% whichever is earller.
In case such NPV payback is reached sarlier than 30 years, the concession agreement would stand terminated and the project line would
be re-possessed by raibvays

The company has alsn executed a lease deed on the same day with the President of India for the usa of leased assels which forms part
of the concession agreement and s aitached &s annaxure-1 thereto. In terms of the lease agreement It commences on the dale of
execution Le. June 25, 2008 and term of lease shall be co-terminus with the Concession period with annual lease rental (a) for original
land of WR- as per the extant pakcy of MoR, (b) for new land acquired by WR- @ Rs. 1/- per annum, is payable in advance in one single
instalimant in first week of January every year.

Lipen expiry, the company is required fo hand over the project assets lo MoR free from all encumbrances whatsoever. Upan transter the
company shall be entitied to receive amount equas 1o book value of project assats. Fresh land acquired by MoR and leased lo company
shall also ravert back to MoR on payment of an amount equal ta the cost of acquisition,

Later, al the instance of Western Railway the line was extended from Bharuch to Chavaj a distance of 552 KM This additional BG goods
line was ceriified as |t safe to nen on 20.02. 2014 and same was in operational since 271h February 2014 for running of goods train parakel
1o DN line on Mumbai-Dethi Rajdhani route of Vadodara Division

The Concession agreement refermed to above envisages signing of an Operations and Maintanance Agresment (D&M Agreement) by the
comgany with Western Railway for operafion of the railway fira. In terms of the proposed O&M Agreement, the company is eniitied to a
share of revenue from operations of the Bharuch-Samni-Dahej ralbway ne. As per communication recaived from tha Weslem Railway,
ravenus has been apporfioned 1o the company w.e.f March 8, 2012, the date of commencement of pperalions of the Bharuch-Dahej-
Samni ralbway line. Accordingly, March 8, 2012 has been ireated as the date of completion of the Bharuch-Samni-Dahej Gauge
Conversion Project and the company has started o prepare the Profit & Loss Statement w.e.f March B, 2012,

Process for signing an O&M Agreement by the Company with Western Railway s undesway. In the meantime, the Company i recenving
its share of revenue after adjusting cost of Operation & Maintenance based on in principle approval received frem the Ministry af
Raitways.

The financial statements are authorised for issue in acenrdancs with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 23-D8-2019

2 Basls of Preparation
2.1 Statement of Compliance
The Einancial Statements for the Year ended 31! March 2010 have been prepared, in accordance with indlan Accounting Standards (ind-
AS) notifled under section 133 of the Companies Azl 2013 55 companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companias {Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2017 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2018

2.2 Basis of Measurement
The financisl staternents have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, excepl far the following ilem
that hava been measured al fair value as required by retevant Ind-&
| Cartain financial assets and labilities measured at fair value (Refer policy for financial instrumants)

2.3 Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of financial stalements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the apphcation of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, labilliies, disciosure of contingent aszets and
habilities al fhe date of financial stalements and the reported amourt of mecome and expenses. Examples of such estimales includes
future obiigations under employee relirement benafil plane, estimated useful life of property, plant and eguipmeni and Infangible Assets.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on 2 periodic basie. Future results could differ due o changes in (hese eslimales
and difference between the actual resull and the estimates are recognised in the pariod in which the results are known /maleralize.

Al financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values are rounded 1o the nearest lakhs up to twa decimals excepl where
otherwise stated.
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2.4 Statement of cash flow

Cash flows are reported using the Indirect method, wherely profil [ {loss) before tax is adjusted for tha affects of transactions of non-cash
nature and any deferrais or accruals of past o fulure cash receipts or payments, The cash fiows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated as per Ind AS-7,

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Fiow, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held al call
with bank and financial institulions, other shert term, highty liquid investment with original maturity of three months or less that are readily
convarlible fo the known amount of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of change In value.

Amandment to Ind-AST

Effective Aprit1, 2017, the company has adopted the amendment la Ind-AS 7, which require the enlilies lo provide disclosures That
anable users of financal Statemeants to evaluale changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes ansing from
cash fows and nor-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of & reconciiation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance
Sheel for liabilties arising from financing activities, 1o meet the disclosure requirement. The adoption of amendmen did not have any
material effect on the financial stalements.

2.5 Functional and presentation curroncy

liemns included in the financial stalements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company
operales. (i.e. Functional Currency}. The financial stalements are presented in Indian rupees, which is company's functional as well as
presentalion curmency of he company.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

2.6.1 Property, plani and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost of asset
includes the following:

a) Cost directly attributable 10 the acquisition of the assels,

b) Present value of the estimated costs of diemantling & removing the items Srestoring the site on which il is located if recognition crileria
are mal.

2.6.2 Subsequent costs are included in the ssets camying amount or recognized as separale aseet, as appropriate, only when it is
probabie that future economic benefils associated with the item will flow 1o the Company and cost of the ilem can be measured reliably
The carrying amaunt of any compaonent accounted for as a separate assel is derecognized when such companent s replaced. All other
pxpense in ihe nature of repair and maintenance are charged to Stalement of Profits and Loss during the reporting period in which they
are incurred as per Ind AS 16.

2.6.3 As per management estimale there & no decommissioning , restoration or similar liabilities on is propeny, plant and egquipment
hence, no adjustment in has been made in this ragard.

2.6.4 Depracialion

2.6.4.1 Depreciation on Property. plant and Equipment is provided on Straight Line basis [SLM) over the useful life of ihe assels as
specified in Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013,

{ti) Each part of an Hem of Propery, Plart and Equipment is deprecisted separately If the cost of pan is significant in relation fo the total
cost of the ilem and useful e of that part is different from the usedul lile of remaining assel.

2.6.4.2 The estimated useful life of assats for current and comparalive period of significant tems of property plant and equipmant are
ae follows!

[Particulars Uselul Life (Years)
Flant and Machinery 15
EDP Assets 3
Office Equipment’s 5
Furniture and fixtures 10
Vehichkes B

2.6.4.1 Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the period of lesse from the year in which such improvements are capitaksed or
useful life as computed under schedule || whichever is lags.

2.6.4.4 Depreciation methods, uselul lives and residual values are reviewed al each reporting date In the case of revision, fhe
unamortised depreciable amount & depreciatad on a prospeciive basis,

2.6.4.5 Each part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is depreciated separataly if the cost of that part is significant in relation to
the total cost of the Rem and useful life of that pan is different from the useful life of assat.
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2.7 Intangible Assets

2.7.1 Freight Sharing Right (Railway Line under Service Concession Arrangement)

The company recognizes an intangible asset arising from a sarvice concession arrangemant when it has a right lo charge for usage of the
concession infrastructure, An intangibie assel received as consideration for providing construction or upgrade services in a seTvice
concession arrangement is measured al fair value on initial recagnition by reference 1o the fair value of the services provided. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the intangible asset is stated al cost, which includes capitaiized borrowing costs, less accumulaled amanization and
accumilated impairment losses.

The estimated useful life of an intangible assel in a service concession amangement is the penod from when the company is able o
charge ihe public for the use of the infrastructure to the end of the concession period (ie 30 year of operation or Nel present Value (NP
payback equal to equily investment {1 14% whichever is earlier)

Freight sharing right is amariised using the straight line method on prorata basis from the date of addition or from the date whan the right
brought in to service 10 the expiry of 30 year of operation or Mel present Velue (MPV) payback equal to equity investment E14%
whichever is earfier.

Amertisation methods and useful Ives are reviewed a1 each reporling dale, with the effect of change |n estimate accounted for on a
prospeciive basis.

The camying value of intangible asset s eeviewed for Impairment ennualty or mora often if evanis or changes in circumstances indicale
that the camying value may not be recoverable.

2 7.2 Other than Freight Sharing Right
lntangi:hm{smmmnﬁummammmmumhmmlmmﬁmmmmamwmwim“wmu
enterprise and the cosl of the asset can be measured reliably Infangible assets are staled al historical cost less accurmylated
amorizabon and impairment loss, if any

Intangible assets other than freight sharing right are amordised in 3 years or according to the useful life of the assels on pro rata basis.

Expenditure incumed on development of existing and new assets (including revenue sharing rights in respect of project raiway} are
recognised as Intangibles under development at cost incurred by company which is reckoned as fair value of sanvices provided inchuding
coel direclly atinbutable including fair value adjustment of land relztad (o the s@rvice CONCESSion amangement

The following ameunts are reduced from the cost:

a) Interest eamed on the Mobilization Advances given in reapect of the project execution

b} Amount received on sale of fender

2.8 Investmant properties
284 Investment property comprises completed property, property under construction and property held under finance lease thal is hald
to earn rentals or for capital sppreciation or both, raiher than for sale in the ordinary course of business or for use in producton or
adminkstrative functions.
282 Investment Properties are staled al cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impalrment losses, if any.
2 8.3 The company depreciales bullding compaonent of investment property over the ife described in schedule || of companies Act 2013
from tha date of arginal purchase.
2 8.4 Investmenl proparties are derecognised either when hey have been disposed of of when they are permanently withdrawn from use
and no future economic benefit is expected from thair disposal Difference between the net disposal proceeds and the caryng amourit of
the assel & recognized in profit or loss in the pariod of de-recognition.

2.9 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when there is a presant obligation as a result of a pas! avent, it is probable thal an autfiow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required 1o gettle (he obligation and there is a refiable astimate of the amount of he obligation.
Provigions are measured ai the besl estimale af the expenditore required to settie the present obligation al the Balance shael date.
Brovisions ane reviewsd at each Balance Sheet date.
Provision which are expected to be seftied beyond 12 months are measured al the present value by using pratax discount rate thal
reflects the neks specific to the Eability The increase in the provision due to the passage of lime i3 recognised as finance cost
in respect of Operalion & Manlenance expanses through Western Railway (WR), same are accounied for on the basis of informalion
recelved from (WR). Whenever sich infarmation is not received, same i accounted for on pro-rata estimated basis.
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Rovenue Recognition

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

a) Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Revenue from conlract with customers is recognized when control of the goods. ar services are transferred to the cusiomer at an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects io be entitled in exchange for those goods of SBIVICES.

Revenue from Railway Oparation
Apportionment of freight as acerued 1o the company under tarms of the concession agreement for freigh operation on the project assels
iz recognised by the company in point in lime as operaling revenue as per IndAS 115 (e, actusl freight collected by Rafways).

Construction Contract Revenue under SCA

Revenue related to construction or upgrade services under a service concession amrangement is recognized over ime based on the stage
of completion of the work perfarmed, when the oulcome of construction contract can be measured reliably and where the outcome of
construction contracl can not be measured reliably revenue is recognised only lo ihe extent of contract cost incurred that is probable will
be recoverabla Performance obligation |s measured by the company an the basis of inputs to the satistaction of & performance obligation
{ i.e Input Method).

b) Other Revenue Recognition
Infarest income on Fixed Deposils with Bank s recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amaount outstanding and the
rate applicatile using Effective Interast Rale Method

Leases

2411 :Finance Loase

Einance leases, which effectively fransfer to the company substantially all the risks and benafits incidental 1o ownership of the lessed
assal, are caplialised at the lower of the falr valus and present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of fhe lease ferm
and disclosed as leased assets. Lease payments are apportioned betwesan the finance charges and reduction of the lease fiability based
on tha inlerest rate impliclt in the lease. Finance charges are recognised as borrowing costs in the slatement of profil end loss.

2.11.2 : Operating Lease

Lezses are dassified as operaling lease whenever the terms of the leasa dossnt iransfer gubstantially all the risk and rewards af
ownership 1o the lesses.

Operaling lease payments are recognized 8s an expense in the siatement of profit and loss on a siraight-ing basis over the lease lerm
except where the rentals are siructured 1o incraase in line with expected general inflation I compensate far the expected inflationary cost
increase, Contingent rentals ansing under aperating lease are recognised as an expense in the periad in which they ae inguimed

2.12 Impairment of non-financial assets

213

in accordance with Ind AS-36 on Impairment of Assels, the carrying amounts of Company's assets are reviewed al each Batance Sheel
date o determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indicafion gxists, {he assel’s recoverable amount s estimated
as the higher of the Far Value lass cost to =ell and the value in use. An impaimment loss |s recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
whenévar the carmying amount of an asset of ts gash generaling unit exceeds 4s recoverable smount. The impaiment loss recagnized in
prior-accounting periods (& reversed if there has baan & changs in the estimate of recoverable amoun and such losses aither no langar
gxisis or has decrensed. Reversal of impaired 0ss 18 recognized in ihe Statemert of Profit and Loss.

Borrowing Cost

General and specific borrowing costs directly atiributable fo the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, are capitalised
as part of the cost of such asses 1l such time the assels are substantially ready for their intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset thal
necessarly requires a supstantial period of time 1o gel ready for ite intended use. Al other bomowing costs 8re recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the perod in which thay are incumed
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2.14 Employee Benefits
a) Short Term Employee Benafils:
Thhu'hdbmmi&danuw‘lui'shurrtwn‘ﬂErnpi:wa&bamﬁ'txemaﬂ&dlubepaidhrﬁwWMMMdmmmgnmalmmeme
during the period when the employees render the services,

b) Post-employment benefits & other Long Term Employes Benofits:

() Retrement benefits in the lorm of provident furd are defined contribution schemes, The contributions 1o the: provident fund ara charged
io he statemant Lo the Profit and loss for the year when the contributions are dise

{ii) Under the defined refiremant plan, the company pravides retirement obligation in the form of Gratuity, For defined retirement plans, fhe
diffarence between the fair valus of plan assels and ihe present value of plan liabilites is recognised as an assels and Habilities in the
staterment of financial position, The cost of providing benefil s determined on the basis of actuaral vaiuation using the projected wnit
credit method at each year-end and is charged 1o the Statemen of Profit & Loss.

(i} Provision for fong term Leave Encashment is made based on acluarial valuation at the year end

{iv} Acluarial gains or losses are recognised in other comprehensive income

{v) Re-measurements recognised in other comprehensive income comprise of achuarial gaing or losses that are not reclassified to profit
of logs from other comprehensive income in subsaquent periods. Retirement Benafita Liahility in respecl of Graluly and leave
gncashmant is provided on the basis of actuanal valuation,

2.15 Taxes

Curront income tax

a) 1, Current incoma tax is determined as per ihe provisions of the Income Tax Act in respect of taxable income for the year

b) Current income tax assets and llabilities for current and prior periods are measured at the amaunt expected lo be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. Liability for additional taxes, if any, is provided ! paid as and when assassménts are completed

¢} Cunrenl tax related to OCI em are recogrised in Other Comprehensive income {(DC1)

Defarred tax

a) Deferrad income tax assets and labilities are recognised for lemporary differences which is computed using the tax rates and lax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reparfing date,

b) Deferred incoma tax asset ks recognised to the extent tha it is probable that taxable profit will be available agains! which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unusad tax lossas can be ulilized.

¢} The carmying amount of deferred income fax assels is reviewed at sach reporting date and reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficent taxable profit will be avaliable to allow all or part of the defarred income tax asset o be utilzed,

d) Deferred lax related ta OC! llem is recognised in Other Comprehansive Income (OCH)

Minimum Alternative Tax credit is recognised as an asset only when and 1o the extent there is convincing evidence thal tha company
will pay narmal income tax during the specified period Such assel is reviewed al each Balance Sheet date and he camying amount of the
MAT credit asset is writlen down to the extent there is no longer a eonvinging evidence 1o the effect that the Company will pay normal
income tax during the specified penod.

216 Earnings Per Share
In determining basic earnings per share, the compary considers the net profil attributable 1o equity shareholders. The number of shares
used In computing besic eamings per share 15 e weighted average number of shares outstanding during the perod. In determining
diluted eamings per share, the net profit attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the pericd are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shargs.

2.17 Contingent Liakilities and contingent Assets
{a) Contingent Liabilities are disclesad in either of 1he following cases:
{iy A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is nol probable that an outfiow of resources will be reguired 1o setile the
obfigation; or
{ii} A reliable estimate of the present ohiigation cannot be made; or
{iii) & possible oblgation, uniess the probability of outflow of resource is remote.
() Contingent Liability is net of gatimated provisions considering possible outflaw on seftlement.
fc) Contingent Liability and Provisions needed against Contingent Liabdity and Cantingent Assets are reviewed at each Reporiing date

{d) Conlingent assels are disclosed whare an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

£ U
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2.18 Fair Value Measuremant

219

Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value ol each reporting date Fair value is the price that would be received 1o il
an asset or paid 1o transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants al the measuremen! dale. The fair value
measurement is basad on the presumption that the transaction to sell the assel or transfer the liability takes place either

+ i the principal market for the asset or liability, or

« In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the assel or lability.

The principal or the most advantagecus markel must be accessible to the company. The fair value of an assel or a labiity is measuned
using the assumptions thal market parficipants would use when pricing the assel or liability, assuming thal markel participants act n their
economic best interest. The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobsarvable inputs.

Assets and fiabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in he financial statements are calegorized within the Tair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowesl level input ihal iz significant to the fair valua measurement as 2 whole:

- Level 1 — Guoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical asaels ar liabilties

. Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowes! level input thal ks significant o the fair value measurement is directy or indirectly
observable

- Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant o the fair value measurement is uncbservable,

For assete and fabdities that are recognised in the financial stalements on @ recurring basis, the Company determines whather lransiers
have occurmed belween levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization {based on the lowest lavel Input thal is significan! lo the fair
vaiue measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Al the reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required 1o be re-measured
or re-assessad as per the accounting policies, For this analysis, the Company verifies the major inputs applied in the Iatest valuation by
agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The Company also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and Hability with relevant external sources to cetermine whether
the change is reascnabie.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has defermined classes of assets and Habilities on the basis of the nature,
characieristics and risks of the asset or iability and the level of the fair value hisrarchy a3 explained above,

Dividend to equity holdors
Dividend paidipayable shall be recognised in the year in which the related dividends are approved by shareholders or board of directors

as appropriates.

Financial instrumants: -

Initial recegnition and measuremant

Financial assels and liablities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contraclual provisions of the instrument Al
financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized al fair value, Transaction coste that are directly atinbutsble to the acquisition of ssue
of financial assets and financial liabilies, that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to or deducted from the fair value
maasured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial kability,

a. Subsaquent measuremeant
Financial Assets

Financial assets are classified n following categories.

a) At Amortized Cost

A financia! psset ehall be measured at amortised cost i both of the following conditions are met;

{i) tha financial asset is held within a business model whose ohjeclive s to hold financial assets in order to collect coniraciual cash flows
and

{ii} The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows fhat are solely payments of principal and inferest
on the principal amount gulsianding.

Finsncial asssts measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate method less impairment if any. The EIR amortisation is included
in fingnce income in the statement of profit and loss.

b) At fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

A debi instrument’ is clagsified as al the FYTOC! if both of the fallowing criteria are mek

« The objective of the business medel is achieved both by collecting contractual cash fiows and seling the financial assets; and

» The assel's contractual cash flows represent SPPL

Debt instruments included within the FVTOC category are measured initially s well a8 at each reporiing date al fair value Fair valug
movements are recognised in the other comprehensive income (OC1) However, the company recognizes interest Income, Impairment
losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the PAL On de-recognition of the assel, cumulative gain or Inss pravioushy
recognised in OC1 is reclasaffied from the equity to PAL. Interest samed |8 recognised using the EIR method.

(_5‘:' J {L_'_F ___‘_,_..u-""'#



c} At Falr Value Through Profit and Loss

FVTPL is a residual category for financial Assets. Any financial assels, which does nol meel the criteria for catagonzation as 8l amortized
cost or as FYTOC!, is classified as al FVTPL

In addition, the company may elect to designate financial assat, which otherwise meets amortized cosl or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL If
daing so reduces or eliminates & measurament or recognition inconsistency. The company has not designated any financlal assel as at
FYTPL.

Financial assets included within the FYTPL category are measured al falir value with all changes recognised in the PAL

Financial liabililies

a) Financlal liabitities at Amaortized Cost

Financial liabllties al amortised cos! represented by \rade and other payables, secunly deposits and relenllon money are nitlkaly
racognised at fair value, and subsaquently carmied at amorized cost using the affective interest rate method,

b) Financial liabilities at FVTPL

The company has not designated any financial ligbilities at FVTPL.

¢. Derecognition

Financial Assel

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial assel or part of a group of similar financial assels) Is derecognised only when
the contractual fights to the cash flows from the assel expires or it transfers the financial assets and substantially al risks s and rewards
of the ownership of the assel.

Einancial Liability

A financial liability &5 derecognised when the ohligation under the lability is discharged or cancelled or expires, Whan an exdsting financial
Hiability s replaced by anather from the same lender on substantially different lerms, of the terms of an exsting libility are subsiantiafly
madified, such an exchange or modification is tregted as a de-recognition of the onginal llability and the recognition of a new liability, and
the differance in the respective carrying amounts is recogrised in the income statement.

d) Impairment of financial assets.

Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measuremeant and recognition of impairment losa. The Company foliows’ simplified
approach’ for recognition of impalmment 0SS allowance on frade receivable. The apphication of simplifiad approach does nol require the
Company 1o track changes in credit risk. Rather. it recognises impairment loss allowance pased on liletime ECLs al each reporting date,
right from its initial recognition.

Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expecied credil losses associated with its aseets carmied sl amortised cost and
FVTOC! debl instruments. The impairment methodology apples on whether there has been significant increase in credit risk.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as incomelexpense in the statement of profit and
loss,

2.21 Non-current Assets held for Sale
Man-curenl assets are classified as assets held for sale when {heir carrying amount is lo be recavered prncipally through a sale
transaction and a sale is considered highly probable. The sale iz consdered highly probable only when the asset of disposal group is
available for immediale sale in its present condition, 1 s unlikely that the sake will be withdrawn and sala iz expected within one year from
the date of ihe classification. Disposal groups classified as held for =ale are stated 3t the lower of carmying amount and fair value less
costs 1o sell. Property, piant and equipment and intangible assets are not deprecialed or amodised once classified as held for sale,
Assste and iahillties classified as held for sale are presenied separately in fhe statement of financial position

if the criteria stated by IND AS 105 "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations” are na longer met, the dispozal group
ceases lo be classified as held for sale. Mon-current assal that ceases o be classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of (i) s
carrying amouni before the assel was classified as held for sale, adjusted for depreciation ihat would have been recognised had that
ssssl mot been classiied as held for sale, and (il} its recoverable amount at the date when the disposal group ceases fo be clazsiied as
held for sale
2.22 Events occurring after Balance Sheet Date

Events occurming after Balance Sheel date are considered in he preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS 10
{Contingencies and Events Occurring After Balance Sheal Data)

2.21 Standard issued but not yet effective for the Financial Year 2018-19

IND AS 11E Loases

On March 20,2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified ind AS 116, Leases. Ind AS 118 will replace ind AS- 17 and related
interpretations from its proposed effective date belng snnuzl periods begirming on of after 1 Aprl 2018, The standard sels oul the
principles for the recognition, measurement, preseniation and disclosure of leases. Ind AS 118 requires the identification of leasas
and introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a leseee (o recognized assets and Babiities for all leases with a lerm aof
more than 12 months, unless the underlying assel is of low value. The Standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements for
lessges, The Company as 8 lessee, would be required to account for the assels on lsase and corresponding Babiity for all leases in lis

Balance Sheel.
/ —
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Note: -3
Property, Plant and Equipment

(¥ in Lakhs}
EOP Oiffice Furniture & Plant & Leasehold Total Tangible
haibhiiscvis Azsats Fixtures Machin Vabicle Agaets
Cost or Deemed Cost
AL 1 April 2017 14.14 14,82 1§.~u 28.07 16.42 16.58 w!%
Addibons 083 adn .35 - - - 1.
Dsposals 1.58 - * - - . 158
AL 31 March 2018 13.38 15.22 18.29 28,07 16.42 18.58 1
Additions 134 300 1,50 0z8 . 612
Disposals 222 - - - - . 222
At 315t March 2018 1H1 18.22 20.79 20,35 1642 16.58 11&
Dapregigtion and impairment
At April 2017 10.88 7.84 591 4,68 11.06 6.35 46.92
Depreciation charge for the period 1.36 285 203 1.78 4 54 1.58 14 55
Disposals 089 . - - - - 0.8s
At 31 March 2018 11.45 10.79 794 6.47 15.60 833
Deprecation charge fof he period [ ] 232 210 1.81 - 189 800
Disposals 1.80 - - - . - 188
At 31st March 2018 10.44 13.14 10.04 B.27 15,60 10.32 E7.78
Het book vahie
AL 318t March 2018 2.07 _B.11 10.75 2008 082 6.26 45,00
At 3 March 2018 1.84 4.4 11358 21.6 0.82 _8.25 41,39
Note 3.1 Property, Plant and equipment are subject to first charge 1o gacure (he Company's Bank loans, For detail refer Nata 1213
Note 3.2 As per managament estimate there 8 ro dacammirsioning, restoration or similar ligbilibes on ils property, plam and equipmant hence, no
adjustmant in has bean made in hs regard
Note: -4
Other Intangible Assets
i€ in Lakhs}
Revenus
Particulars Sharing Right Software Total
_Al Cost or Deemad cost
At 1 April 2007 34,218.90 1.31 3422021
Addision during the year 132125 . 132125
Adjusiment® 18686 - 19506
At 31 March 2018 35.344.19 .M 35,345.50
Addition duning the year 89,13 - [CRE]
Adpusimant® 10.08 - 10.08
At 31st March 2019 35,414,236 1.1 3541557
_Ampriisation and Impairment,
At 1 April 2017 2,523.70 0.99 253468
Amarlisabon 1.269.80 - 1,268.680
Adjusimant’ -4 54 - -14.54
AL 31 March 2018 3,778.95 0.99 3,779.94
Amorisabon 131665 - 1.316.85
Adjustment” -2.72 272
At 31at Mareh 2019 §,083.18 0.99 5,084.17
_Het book value
At 315t March 2019 __Soazios 032 30340
At 31 March 2018 3156524 032 3158656

Nioite 4.1: Amoriisation on ofer mangible assets inchuded in Note 24 "Depreciaton & Amortisaton”,

Mote 4.2 Intangible assets are subject to first charge fo secure the company's bark loans. For detail refer Note 12.1.3

Mota 4.3: **During the year ended 315t March 2018 the Company has derecognised an amount of Re 195 66 lakhs and amorisatian amounting 1o Fs 14,54
mwnlmmmmn“mwmﬁmm fhe period December 2011 to 7th march 2012 {From ihe date of trail runj in view

of ilway
Board letter dated 22 11,2017, refer note 12.2.1 Q.
) == /Q,/
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Mote 4.4 ; During the year énded 3151 March 2018 the Compary has derecognissd an amount of Rts 46,08 lakhs and amaonisation ameunting to A3 272
Lakhs pertaning o the § &T items tranater to RYNL

Note: - §

Intangible Assets Under Development

[T in Lekhs)
Gross Amount
Particulars ";;1 Adgitionsl | TnIe! | as ot 31 March | Additions! DLT::::: As at 31 March
AP | Disposais) | _m“"“""" 2018 (Disposals) | ol 2019
JI’l:.-\«!el'mnl sharing right under
o Line Ho. 5 & Rall Level 4010 1,335 81 131217 8374 810 . 6984
Ditar Project Assets
Total 3010 133581 i3ziT 374 510 : 50.84

Mata E,i:mlr_lwmumerm-lnpmnlhmruummﬂ incurred by the Company on the upgradation of tha project railway or ko create addivonal

Note 5.2 : During tha year ended 31, March 2018 the Company has recognized Ra: Nil Lakhs [Previous Year Rs.1312.17 Lakhs) 8s inangitles on
Mﬂmmmmm.hmmmmmmuﬁmmmm
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Mota: - 6
Financial Assets- Non Gurrent

6.1 Loans {7 in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Considered Good : Unsecured
Security Deposits

Cansidered good 13.82 11.88
Total 1382 11.568
6.2 Other Financial Assets (T in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018

46 65 4
Recelvable from Weslem Railways under SCA [Refer Nota 30) e
Total 46,65 4213
Mote: -7
Other Non Current Assats (7 in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Capital Advances
Unsecured, considered good - Advances to related party
Advance for various Construction works 020 0.20

Total 0.20 0.20

Mata 7.1: The Capital Advance amount to Rs. 0.20 Lakhs {31-03-2018: 0.20 Lakhs ) representing the amount paid 1o Mis Rail
\fikas Nigam Limited as project advance as per the Terms of Construction Agreement
Amount of Rs. 0.20 Lakhs represents to old amount paid to RVNL lowards Advance for Elecirical Wark pending for

adjustmant

Mote:- 8
Financial Assets- Current

8.1 Trade Receivables

(¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31st March 2019

As at 31st March 2018

Considered good,Unsecured
Receivable from related party
Recaeivable from others

Total Trade Receivable

7.350.09

T.774.05

7,350.09

7,774.05

Note 8.1.1 The Trade Receivables represent the amount receivable from the Westem Railway being the revenus

apportioned, after adjusting amount of O&M expenses payable,




Note 8.1.2 The revenue and expenses apporiionad as above by the Westamn Railway are on provisional basis and the final
figures may vary. Furthes the amount of net recaivable as an 31 March 2019 being Rs. 7350.08 Lakhs [31 March 2018 baing
Rs. 7774.05 Lakhs | is subject to confirmation by the Western Railway.

Note 8.1.3 ‘Trade Receivables’ represent apportioned eamings of BORCL for chargeabla distance of 100.68 KM. However,
such eamings have been made available by Westem Raitway to BDRCL only for chargeable distance of 92 Km between
Bharuch and Dahsj.

Note 8.1.4 No trade or other receivable are due from direciors or ather officers of tha Company either severally or jointly with
any other person, No any trade or other recevable are due from firm or private companies respectivaly in which any director is
a pariner, a director of mamber athar than siated above.

Mote 8.1.5 Trade receivable are normally settied on around 45 days term

Note 8.1.5 Trade Receivable' includes a sum of Rs. 0.87 Lakhs [31st march 2018-Rs 0 87 Lakhs| due towards ODC Income
from Western Railways.

Note 8.1.6 ‘Trade Reesivable' includes a sum of Rs. 1399 Lakh deducted from apportioned revenue by Westam Railway on
account of land lease charges upto 3181 March 2018 The require modifications/amandmant to be made in the concessian
agreement in accordance with Minisiry of Railway vide lettar No. 2017/Infra/12/20 dated 22 11,2017 has been made w.e f. 01-
11-2018 and now the applicable land lease charges is Rs 1000 PA.

Mote:- 8.2 Cash and Cash equivalent (T In Lakhs)
Particulars As at 315t March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Balances with banks:
On Current Accounis 452 88 30651
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months 200.00 1,200.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalent 652.88 1,508.51

Note 8.2.1; Balance in current accounts under cash and cash equivalents above includes liquid flew term deposits Rs 379.68
Lakhs (31st March 2018 Rs 265 53 Lakhs).

Note 8.3 : Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalent (% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2018
Deposits with ariginal maturity of more than 3 months but less 320,00 1.350.00
than 12 months Bl R
Deposits with onginal maturity for more than 3 months but less 100 102

than 12 months (VAT Guarantea)

Total 3,321.08 1,351.02

Note B.3.1: Rs.1.09 Lakhs [31st March 2018 Rs. 1.02 Lakhs] represents fixed deposit placed as VAT guarentee with the
Sales Tax Department of Vadodara, Gujarat pledged with Govl Authorities.

Mote 8.4 : Leans (T in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 315t March 2019 As at 31st March 2018

Considered Good : Unsecured

{a) Secunty deposits B.AT 542

Total 5.57 542

e ——
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Note 8.5 : Other Financial Assets-Current (T in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Considered Good : Unsecured
{a) Other Receivables

RUB Sharing Amount from Westem Railway and Industries

Commissioner (Rafer Note 8.5.1) 516.51 516.81
(b) Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposils 4721 3540
(c) Advance lo employaes 0.03 0.43
{d) Recewvabla from Others 26.66 080
Total 590.41 553.14

Note 8.5.1 'Other Receivables’ represent recoverable lowards the cost of 02 road bridges (constructed at Shaktinath Junction
& Hospital Road, both in Bharuch). Even though the Concession Agreament specifically quantified BDRCL's responsibility for
consiruction of such bridges as NIl these bridges had o be constructed based on orders of Ministry of Railway. with expbct
undertaking of cost sharing between Western Railway & the Government of Gujarat in the usual manner of construction of
such bridges over Indian Railway netwark. The cost of these bridges was Rs. 916.51. lakhs, to be borne by the twao parties ie.
Western Railway & Government of Gujaral. An amount of Rs, 81651 lakhs has accordingly been reduced from the value of
Assels in the books of BDRCL. However, cut of the tolal amaunt of Rs. 918,51 lakh, only an amotint of Rs. 4 Crores has bean
recaived from the Governmant of Gujarat on 06.04.2011 and the balance amount of Rs. 516.51 Lakh is still recoverabla from
the Govemment of Gujarat and Western Raiway.

Since the liability of BDRCL in this regard is clearly defined as zero in the Congession Agreement, supporting the above
position is a decision conveyed by Railway Board vide letter number No. 2015/infrar18/6 dated 23.11 2017 and the
construction of the bridges ook place on explict orders of the Railways with ciear undertaking of sharing thia cost with the
State Government, expenditure on these bridges has necessarily to be bome by these two parties only that the cost of
elimination of UMLCs on SPVs lines will be bom Dy the Railways Therefore same will be received in due coursa The matter s
being pursuad with the Western Railway and the State Government vigorously

Note 9: Other current assets it in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2018
Imprest to employees ooD4 .
Advance for expenses 160 0.02
Prepaid Expenses 5.01 621

Total B.65 6.23

e
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Mote:- 10

Equily Share capital
[® in Lakhs]
As al st As st 31st
e March 2018 March 2018
Authorised share capital
16,50 00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 16.500.00 16,500,00

(March 31, 2018: 16,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each)

16,500.00 16.500.00

Issund, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Share Capital with voting rights

15 51.10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each with Voting Rights ’
(March 31, 2018 15.51,10,000 Equity Sheres of Rs. 10 each Fully paid up) 15.511.00 15,511.00

15,511.00 15,511.00

{a} Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capital

As at 3181 March 2018 As at 31st March 2018
Particulars No. of shares Amount N, of shares Amount
{in Lakhs) (in Lakhs) {im Lakhs) {in Lakhs)
|zsuediSubscribed and Pald up equity Capital outstanding at

the beginning of the year 1,551.10 15,511 1,551.10 15,511.00
Add Shares lssusd duning the panaod = =
Shares bought back during the perod

|ssuediSubscribed and Pald up equity Capital
autstanding at the end of the year 1,551.10 15,511.00 1,551.10 15,511.00

(b} Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares
The company has only one class of equity ghares having par value of RS 10/- per share Each holder of equily shares is entilled to ane vote per share.

Inmmﬁmdmwr.IMMdmwwmuﬂlbunnlmad 10 receive remaining asssta of the company after destributing a1
prefarantial amounts mnhulmmummmmMnmwnﬁmmmmnwmwrrmm.

{c) Datails of Shares held by sach sharehalder holding more than 5% shares in the company

As at 315t March 2019 Asal 31 March 2018
Mame of the sharahalder Mo, of Shares % holding Mo, of Shares % holding in
(in Lakhs) in the class {in Lakhs) the class

Rezil Vilas Nigam Lid £50.00 3546 560.00 35,46
Giujarat Indusinal Development Corp. 178.60 11.51 178.80 11.51
Gujarat Maritime Board 178.680 11.51 178.60 11.81
Adani Petronat (Dahaj) Port Private Ltd 17330 11T 173,30 11.47
Guierat Marmada Valley Fertiizers Comgany Lid 135,30 5872 135.30 872
Hindaleo ndustnies Lmited 135.20 872 135.30 B.T2
Dahaj SEL Lid 100.00 645 100.00 B 45
Jingal Rail infrastrusture Lid 100.00 G456 10000 B 45
Total 185190 100,00 1,55110 10000

id) Aggregate no. of cquity shares issund as fully paid by way of bonus, other than cash & shares bought back during the period of five
years immediately preceding the reporting date

Particulam As at 31 As at 31 March Asat31  Asat31 March As at 31 March
March 2018 2017 March 2018 2015 2014

o in lakhs Ha in lakhs Mo In lakhs Mo in lakhs Mo in lakhs

Eqmyﬂmsmuad!umrmﬂmmmmum s - 3 F "
Equily Shates issued as fully paid up bonus shames - . . . =
Equity Shares bought back . ; & a >

Total . =




Mote 41 Other Equity

(€ in Lakhs)
As at MistMarch  As ot 315t March
Particulars 2019 ey
Retamned Eamings 4.240.91 361492
Total AZ0E__ 3183
Mote 11.1 Rotained Earnings
| i Lakhs)
As at Jst March As at 315t March
Porticulars 2018 2018
Halance as per las! financial satement 381492 31,07
Add: Profifloss for the curmant pericd &2 55 2,683 51
Addd: Other comprehansive income arteing from
Fameasuremens of defined benafi abligatian {0.58) 0.3
net of incema fax
Closing Balance 4.340.81 1814.92
Ratained Earmings
Ftainad Earmings rpresents the undistibuied profits of the Compary
Note 12 ; Financlal Liabllities-Nen Current
124 = . in Lok
Particulars A at 31st March 2019 As at 315t March 2018
Won Current | Current Hon Current Current
Secured, Long Term Borrowings
Tam Loans
From Canara Bank 1334947 252000 16511288 2 53000
From Canara Bank 240 00 240 O
Lass - Curreni Maturiies of long berm debl
(Refar MNote 18.2) -2 78000 -2.780 00
| Total 10.589.47 760,00 13,352.08 2,760.00
Summary of Borowing Arrangemant
12.1.1 Details of Repayment Made during the period (T In Lakhs)
Particulars March Z019 March 2018
Secured
Tenm Loan
From Canam Sank 240340 2,408 57
From Ganara Bank 380.00 __280.00
Tolksl !.Tﬂ£ g,‘m.ﬂ

12.1.2 Rate of Interest

Iw“h1hp¢ﬂﬂﬁnﬂ'1lmmlﬂ'?3hmwm + 0,05% pa {311 March 2018 - The interest rate for F ¥ 2017-18 was Canara Bank's

MCLR + 0.55% p.a )
12.1.3 Security

Sacuied by way of first chasge on al pmuﬂundMummuu-mdmmmrmdmﬁlm“nmmmmmmmmm&m

Winisiry of Railwiya a5 par the Concession Agreement.

mmewnmmm-ﬂhmmuhmwmMmmwwmm.lmmmummdumwmmm

presant and fulure
12.1.4 Repayment lerms:

mmmdmumwwmmwwummmwinm munh&muﬂdmﬂ#mﬂ.bmrmmmﬁww

for Tevm Loan al

s 2000000 Lakhs and Door 1o door teror of 13 year for Term Loan of Rs. 3,000.00 Lakhs. Aapayman dug for next onm yiar {0 12% (315t March 2018 - 12% of

Total debt of s 23,000,00 Lakha

12.2 Trade Payables (¥ I Lakhs)
As st Tt March As at 315t March
Particuars 2018 2018
munmnduuﬂ‘mmm:mlmmm =
{ii} Duistanding dues of ather than micr and prmiall eniarprses
Ganeral Ovarhesd Charges 2600189 1,748 36
Cenrs Charges 25 90 18237
Total — 2,026.18 1,786.76

(€¥)



12.3 Other Financial Liability

¥ in Lakhs]
Particulars As at 3151 March As al 31st March
019 2018
5 o 1m -
101 -
Motz 13 : Provisions-Mon Cumrenl
(¥ in Lakhs]
Particuiars As at 213t March Ag at 31et March
a 219 2018
Employes Banefils =
Gratully 6.58 4.28
Leave Encashmen BAT T.18
Total 18.08 1.42
Hote 13.1 :mehrnrmwmemhmuhwhuw m-duElhnmmiﬂhm.ﬂhmnnm#.dunﬂvdum Far atha
digrinsures refer Mote -45,

Mi&iﬁMWthWmuﬂmmmﬂhmw mmrﬂﬂuy%hwmmmmﬂmlm
HmﬂmmuHrPnn—ﬂdGmhﬂ.ﬁ?i Thede s 8 vesing pesiod of 5 yoars on The benefit

Mote 14 Deferred Tax
[T in Lakhs)
As al 31st March Az at 318t March

Particulars 2019 by
Defermed tax ihilty on

Properly. plart & equiprnent and Intangible Assats 547968 5,006 54
Total deforred tax iahility 547868 508694
Delarred tax Assets

Employee benedi 578 4,06

Unabsorbed depreciation & Business

Loss 128378 1,527.39
Total defarred tax assat 126084 1,531.45
Mot Doferred Tax Liability! [Assets) ﬂ.ﬂ- m

X in Lakhs}
FPE& Unabsorbed
Intangible Asssts =TPYOYSBeneE  peprecition o

Opening balance as at 1 April. 2097 4,818 86 {1.50 (2,568 2] 2,048.14
Chamedicrediied) during ihe perod March 2018

To Profit & Loas 45109 273 1 060 B3 1.508.18

To ather comprehensive income AL g.Aar
Closing balance a5 at 315t March 2018 5088 04 [4.08] (82738 358580
Chargesicredied) during the perod March 2019

To Profl & Loss 1T (1.40) 26361 83285

To other comprehaness inCofme = (.30) 0.30
Glosing balance as at 3151 March 2018 EATEAE (5.76) _ {1.263.78) 4.200.14_

iy Bocordance wilh ind AS-12- “Income Taxas” nolified By Ministry of Corporate Aftais. Government gl India, the Company has reassessed the dafered tax taking
Mo considatalion all the tems, due 10 which these is 1emporary difersnce betwesn tha carmying amaun of iha assets and liabiities and ther fax base as on 3180
March 2018

Mote 16 : Other Liabillties

161 Won Curment Liability {2 in Lakhs]
P e
Fair valuation adjustrant of financal Eabiltes” 48670 ETTAB

870 STTAS

*1i rapresents unamartized pnrﬁmdm:m-mmmmeunmdmmmmmnmm pverhead cost pEyable on infilal recognion
transion date and liability dwe towards detered overhaad changes

> o 59
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Note 15.2 : Other current Liability

(¥ i Lakhs)
Particula As at 315t March As at 318t March
2019 2018
Advance Recaived from Coniracte 1,18 -
Payabie io Stall oog
Statubory dues 1141 B B9
Far valustion adjustmant of financial iabiites 25583 186,57
Total 26343 20335
16.1 Tradie Payables
{8 in Lakhs]
As ot 31st March  As at 31st March
Particulars at14 2018
il Cufstanding dues of mena and small enleqprises
{ii) Outstanding dues of othar than ricro and smal anterpisas
Payable 1o Olhers 140081 138217
Payabls Lo ralaled parbes are F13T
Total 149460 FTET
Hote 16.1.1 Tha Trade indludes he amount payabse 1o Westarn Railwey owands Operation & Maintsnance pupendituie. The Provisions outstanding

palance amount of Ra. 144881 Lakhs [21¢1 March 2018- Rs

Agraemant

1313 11 Lakhs | is related to the entine Dahej-Chava) section,

uuuuum"rmd-qumnmummwmmmammucwmhmmmEammn

H-tﬁ1|n.‘|.l'l'hﬂllﬂnﬂl'l-pol‘lid"ilm_H'nlll.l'l‘lmdhmﬂmudﬁﬂﬁh'Tﬂm.WMdewwmmm‘h

whizm Ihi Cormpany OWes any amount.

Nota : 16.1.4 Payable io related pames moludes 8 sum of Rs. Mil lakhs | 31st March 2018 Fs 0.10 iakhs | payable o Rail Yikas Migam Limited Fafer note 41 for

related pary transaction and balances

16.2 Other Financial Liability

¥ in Lakhs}
A= at 31st March Az at 315t March
Pariicilars 2019 018
Currenl maturities of Term Loans (Refer Note 12) 2.760.00 2.780.00
Boaok Overdraft - ¥
Socury Deposis 1084 TE.BOD
Interast accrued ard dua on bormowings #3.14 472
Qther Payables. 5092 _2280
Total 292391 288342

Mote * 16.2.1 Current Maturity of Term Loan of Rs. 2760.00 Lakhs [31st March 2018 As. 2.760 Lakhs ) represent the repayment to be made
during next one year éguivalent to 12% [31t March 2018 - 12%] of total Term Loan ol Ris, 23,000.00 Lakhs in accordance with the rEpayment

schedule.
Mote 17 : Provisions Current
¥ in Lakhs)
As at 318t March As ot 315t March

Particulars 2018 2048
Employes Benefits

Cralufy 017 LKL

Lemve Encashmenl DT o2
Total 0,44 !.I!

Note 17.1: Far other discloaures refar hote 43

(69)



Note: - 18

Curront Tax Asset and Liability
(¥ in Lakhs)
As ot 31st March As at 315t March
Particulars 201 " 2018
Current iaz Assois
Adyance tax and TOS Recenvable
Income Tax Refundabie
AY 2017-208 - B2 28
Total 0.00 §2.28
Current tax Liability
Incoeme Tax Refunidable
AY 2010-2011 o.28 0.8
AY 2012-2013 218 216
Prowvision for incomes Tax (MNote 16.1) (244} (2.44]
Provision for Income tau | Mt of advance 1ax & TDS) 46 84 12206
Total 46.84 122,08

Mote 18.1 : Refund recaivable for A 'Y 2012-13 of Re. 216 lakh has been adjusind with demand af A Y 2008-10, tharafors company has provided for provsion for tax
lishility. Howenvar, company i contesting the demand and submittad b5 respaAse by depaimant for non sdjusbting demand. Further, & swem of Rs, 0.28 Lakh s
wmﬂmm“mmmhAYmm-n.mmumm-unbnqmmwmwmpmiu-umrpmuuniur same dunng
financal year 2016-17

(+9) o



Mote 19: Revenue from operations

T In Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended IISLMATEN  yor anded 31st March 2018
Revenue From Contracts with Customers
() Incame from Railwey Operation B25392 531255
(b} Consiruction Confract Revenue undes Samvice concession
Arrangement (retor nols 30) 9524 134489
Total AW [ 115

Nots 19.4: Oparating jneamea: The Bhanuch-Samni-Dahe) Raibway lino of route length 61.60 kilometens became operational fram
umr.u.mzmammhmmummsmmnmmmmnmmn Fabruary 2014 with the
compietian of the respeciive pariions of the project. The operating income of the company has been recognized for the penod
from 1at Apr 2018 fo 348l March 2010 lor Braruch-Samni-Dahej Raiway fire, walh the revenun portainng lo Bhamch-Chavaj
mmpuudhprmdhu.Tﬂlﬂmtﬂ!bﬂﬂthWwMﬁlhﬂﬂﬂmuhum-ﬂm-
compuied on the besis of percemage of chargentie distance traveted on BORCL line 1o the total charpesbie distance traveded
Whiie the Operafion & Maintenanca Agreament i yet to be signed with Weslern Raiway, apportionment of revenus 8 baing done
mmmuwmimwlhmﬁmﬂnﬂmﬂ

mu.:_-mmdmwm-mmm—wmmmﬁnmmm:smlmpmu
distanca travelad avar BDRCL's pmsdction. m.—mmmnmdw.ummmn

section and sctual dietance of 552 km of Bharuch-Chavaj sechon constructed by tha rompany, ing {otel chargeatie distance 13
taken gs 100 B8 kms. Revenue paraining o Bhanch-Chavaj saction has been accoundad for on provisenal basis.

‘l'huWnpll\'yl'-MHMHWWMTMdMWhWDﬂHMHMMTMHWM
5.4 3 of draft O & M Agreement ﬂMWW'InmﬁMIMMﬂWML_me be apporioned
to BORCL"

oy ne {¥ in Lakhs)
== Yaar rnd;;‘?;lﬂ March o ended 118t March 2018
{a} Interest Income
i 10768 3778

Oithers
{b) Oher Han-opersting Incorme
Urwinding of discount on recenvable frem Wealaen

Railways under Sendoe Concession Arrangement 453 408
demwﬂmm 21545 1737
rdereat on Income e Refund TE2 L
Profit on Sale of Assats 612
(&) Miscelanaous Income 838 433
Total 441.02 #9981
Note 21 Operation and Maintenance Expenses
% in Lakhs)
Particulars Ve st imt MArEh oo anded 31st March 2018
{a) Oparation & Mantenance Expenses 305581 im07
1b1wimﬁmammvmpm 128 A
{e) Construchon Contract Cosi under Servicae Concassion 65 24 1,344 88
Amangemant (Refar Nole No-30)
Grand Total 1 0EEAT TATHSE
R
(#1) -,
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NOTE 21.1: hhmﬂhdﬂﬁwﬂnlIﬂhﬁmﬂlﬂl“mﬂmhmmmmﬂmmmm
wmmmum.hmmwwmlmmmw by Westarn Rusbway on the oparaticn
wmﬂham&mmmmmmuhmmmmm The company nas
recognized operoling expenses of Re 2684 58 Lakhs {During the F.¥ 2017-18 Rs_ 181687 Lakhis) for the period from Apil 2018
i Warch 2019 a8 advised by the Westemn mmmmbnhinhm:dmﬂwMJmlmWﬂhh
entased ints with the Western Raitvay The final amaurit of axpanses i be bome by the company could vary.

Eu‘lhrﬂuMdcmwwﬁTMwmmmwmmmwmwmﬂr
taken over mantenance of above mentioned sisels fmm Januery 2016, with & few non-safety refated activiies remaning the
respaneiilly of BDRCL Accordngly, the company has recoghaed D&M expenses on activiies retained by BORCL miated o
Civi Engineening , S&T assets and oiher aciivibes on raBsay seclion amounting io Rs. 1274 56 LLakhs (Dunng tha F.Y 2017-18
. 1217.10 Lakhs} for the year ending March 31 2018

The above smouni alss nchudes Operation & Mantsnance expenses o the extended saction of the ime from Branch to Chava)
for fhe pancd from Aprl 2018 o March mﬁmpmpmmmhbmmhnmnmm

Mote 22 Employee Benefits Expenses
{¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars b “1’."“‘“"" Year encod 315t March 2018
Salary and Allowancas BO.15 TEAT
Staff welare axpanses 2257 1879
Condribufions ko Pravident fund 1582 1B.40
Grakuty {Refor Mote 45) 1.53 328
Leaye Encashment (Reler Nole 45) 237 514
Tatal 12254 125.08

Mote 22.1 : During the year ended March 31, 2019 there am only 8% ampioyess In fhe company who ars smpreyed on lang ferm
basis. Al ciher employees wene appointod hymmpmlw-pmiudnfpwmmﬂhuw:um by furt her reguiarization

W Faguined.
Mote 23 Finance Gost
(¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars - """“"’f“"" MAreh  yoar ended 318t March 2018
Interest Expenses
Tarm Loan 1,188 60 1,454,432
Ciher Imeres! Expenses 4710 -
Unwanding of discount on Gelerred overhead charges 202.85 T
Total 143688 8026

Koo 23.1: Finance cost include interest paid to bank on Term Loan amaunting to 1188 60 lakhs (Dunng the F.Y 20718 Rs
1454 43 | akhs) for tha year encad March 31 2018

Note 24 Depreciation and Amortisation

¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Yeor '“'""m" "':"""“' Year ended 315t March 2018
Depreciation mﬂm@-ﬂy,ﬂlﬂmﬂw:ﬂ#?«mﬁl |00 14.55
Amertisation of Intangible Assts (Refer Note 4) 1,316,985 1,269,680
Total 13558 .404.35
Mote 25 Other Expenses
{¢in Lakhs)
Particulars Vour “""m""“""“ Year ended 315t March 2018
247 230
185 198
1863 2285
6.08 .08
0,60 DED
204 171
218 207
407 425
132 168
2081 1476
017 078
43.08 3829
et a3
263 282
228 %
240 o0&z

7m 42
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Sweels & Gifta 0:50 -
Corporste Social Responsibility 1878 1T AT

Total V4567 121,98
Mote 26 Exceptlonal ltems

(T in Lakhs)
Particulars Yoar '“"“m"f“ MAEN v oar anded 315t March 2018
Land Leasa Renlal Charges 0 584450
Total - 584485

Hote 26.1

An amaunt of RS §.526.90 Lakhs, representing the amouni payable te Weslem Raiway from the date of opesation (ie, 081
mzmau:-.mmmr:mmmmmhmmummmmnm.mmmmnmy
pnlﬂntnﬂnlupnmmﬂMumzﬂﬁ.mmmmmmlhuL—ﬂMmhndﬁﬁmwm
of land. Tha market vaiue of Bnd |5 inflaled 7% each year However, this was contgsted by BDRCL as conirary to provision in the
Concassion Agresmant. The amount of Rs 5526 90 Lakhs was compuind after taking mio Bccount @ recovery of Ra. 459 lakhs
shected by Westemn Radway oul of tctal compuied Babisty of Fs. G025 80 Lakhs

Ot oftotal lisbiity of s 8025 B Lakh &n amount of Ra. 195,96 Lakh (Mel of amortization R, 181 42 Lakh) was recogrised as
IMangible assets.
mmmmwmmmwdmmmwm.mrmmmwz;ﬂmﬁwmum
lnase renial charges @ 1000/- pa. , Therefons fabiity of Rs 60259 Lakh towards Rabways gtand matnguishad, and the
putstanding o reduces fo Fa 000 inkho &o ¢ 31st March 2018,
mmmmmm.mzuwmﬂpmvnummwndmmumam.mummwmwwd
1ha gatstanding kabiity of Rs. 5528 00 Lekhs iowards land lessa mertal charges as on 37st March 2017, derecognizing other
inangiie asset of Ais. 195,98 Lakhs, wits back of amortization resarve of Fa. 14.54 Iwkhs and eoognizing recefvable of Rs.

485 31 memammmmlmmmWmmm-mmmmnwm

Moto 27 : Taxes
Mote 27.1 Income tax recognised in profit and loss

{¥ in Lakhs]
Particulars *“"“‘;;‘“m Ywar ended 315t March 2018
Current Income Tax Expanses

Currenl Tas on profits faf tha year 424 27 1,196.82

Achusimants in reapact of cumant NEomE G of prensous yeer .

Totsl Current Tax Expenses 424.27 149682
Deferred ncome Tax Expense

In respect of the curent year 65385 150818

[For datads Reder Mote no 14)

Total Deferred Tax Exponses 653.95 1,608.18
Income tax exponses attributable to continuing operations 107822 2,706.00
Mot 27.2 Tax related to ltems recognised in OCI during the year:

(¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars """“‘;3“""" Year anded 315t March 2018
et |ouaigain] on ramaasiritants of dafined benefil
plans [Fafar Male 14) 0.30 {017
Income tax charged to OCI 030 (0.7}

Note 27.3 Reconciliation of tax expanse and the sccounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate for 31th March
2018 and 31st March 2018:

T in Lakhs)
Particutars "“""':f““ March  yoar ended 31st March 2018
Accountmg prodt before tax from conlinung
oparations 1,704 77 £.285 E3
Frofitijioss) before tax fom a discontinued
oparation
Accounting profit before income tax 1,704.77 538053
Al Indla's statulary incame bax tale of 21.54% (31st March 2017 367 a6 1,150.21
21 54% )"
Tax effect of amounts which are not
deductible [taxable) in cakculating taxable
income
Add: Tax effect dué o ransiion o IndAS 4695 46 50
Add: Non Tax fems 1015
Add | Book Loss %
Audd © Teusble Income (D.18) o1

e




Add - Defarred Tax recognised in stalernent of profit and loss and 65356 1,500.18
ol
Add! tax expenses fof the pravious year

At tho sffective income tax rate of 83.17% (3181

March 2018 50.21%) o782 A0
Income Tax axpanses raported n stalement of profil and logs for 107822 2 706.00
Tax expeEnses for previous year recognised

107822 2,705.00

Immwwmmﬂm-mm

*Presanity, the Comparry has been paying Minimum Alomate Tax (MAT] on the beak profits under section 115-J8 of the Income
Tax Act, 1861 dmuuﬂngdmmmuwmmmmmdmanm 1961, Therefone,
Tox raie applcable for MAT (e 21 55% has baen taken instesad of reqular rabe of incoma 1ax 34 84%.

Note 28 Components of Other Comprehansive Income (OCI)
The Gisagoregation of changes fo OC| by sach type of resarve in equily s shown below

{2 In Lakhs}
Pasticulars Ve ""“m’:" March  ygar ended 31st March 2018
Rermeasurements of defined bonoft plans (0 B8) 0.50
Tax componerd of remaasuremants of defined benelt obSgation 0.30 {07}
Total 0,55 &

Remeasurements of defined benefit plan inclsdes R 85961 towands actuarial loss {Previous Year Ris 49916/-) towards actuanal
gain on Projectad benefd cbligation

-
D —

(#4) /‘* _

F—



Note 29 : ‘Earnings per share (EPS)

Particulars Year ended 31st March, Year ended 31st

2019 March, 2018
¥ per share} (T per share)
Basic EPS
From continuing operation 040 1.73
Diluted EPS
From continuing operation 0.40 1.73

29.1 Basic Earning per Share

Basic EPS are calculated by dividing the profit for the year afiributable to equity holders of the company by weighted
average number of equity shares putstanding during the year

The earning and weighted average number of equity share used in calculation of basic eaming per share;

Particulars Year ended 31st March, Year ended 31st

2019 March, 2018
Prafit atiributable to equity holders of the company (Rs. In lakhs) 626.55 2 683.53
Earnings used in calculation of Basic Eaming Per Share (Rs, In
lakhs) 626.55 2 683.53
Weighted average numbers (In Lakhs} of shares for the purpose of
basic eamings per share 155440 135140
29.2 Diluted Earning per Share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in ealculation of diluted earning per share:-

Year ended 31st March, Year ended 31st
Particulare 2019 March, 2018

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company (Rs. In lakhs) 626.55 2,683,583

Earnings used in calculation of diluted garning per share (Rs. In
lakhs) 626.55 2,583.53

The weighted number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted earning per share reconciles to the weighted
average number of equity shares used in calculation of basic eaming per share as follows:

Year ended 31st March, Year ended J1st
ForiEan 2019 March, 2018

Weighted average number (in Lakhs ) of Equity shares used in
calculation of basic earnings per share 1,651.10 155110
Effect of dilution:
Share Options

Weighled average number (in Lakhs) of Equity shares used in
calculation of diluted eamnings per share 1.551.10 1,5651.10

,
4 f?@g/ E
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BHARUCH DAHES RAILWAY COMPANT LIMITED
Mote: 30 Disclosure of ind As 116 “Revenun from Contracts witth Customers™

Ngtn 30 1; Serveoe Conceasian Arangamesis
Public-te-privale sarce conCesEon aTENgamants ans rekoTied aceondng i Appandi TF Barvica Cancomion Arssgeererts” IND-AS-115 . Anpends 07
DB Cancassion Amangeranty agples I

L] mmm-mm-mﬂmhwmmmnmmmummm w84 what prce. nd
] mwmwmw.mmwmqummh inirastrucisrs al lhe snd cf b Marm of Ihe srmngament

# bt of i Ebove CondBoT a0 mel sTutarscusly, an AN e AERSE 1 FRESGRLEEE 10 i mxlant Sl e operTior secesan the nghl i chargs urisrs of P pubie senece, prowced
=41 Ihase changss @ condisonal an i W-hm-ﬂlhllnﬂrluﬂ

ﬁﬂmmuuﬂmnmmuu-nﬁuhmmﬂhmmwummmmuwwumihn Thary W8
Ihasrs amorizsd cuer i 1o gl the conceision

Description of Arrangemant |

The Bhasuch Dsbej Raiway mmmmmm-mwmmumm Govammant of inda daled June 28 2008 n
mﬁmnﬂmﬁﬂmmmmnﬂﬂMMMhm.mwm procure, conuiruct, operaie snd makisn fha Projsct
mnummmnm.mHn.mmﬂmmumnmﬂhuwmmn
mnmwdmmmﬂhwnmunhmmmm-mmmm hare sepimd

™ et in 'mmwmﬂHWMmuhm:mwunmmmﬂhwhﬂiwvﬂ
hwm-ﬂhﬂmlh-ﬂmu—w ey cash the HEY paibace i1 reached ENEr Man 30 yeary, tho concasson sgraemart

ikt aland lerringind snd Tha project Gne would be M-posSasec by iy,

Hluﬂﬂmﬂﬁ.“mmﬂnuﬂmﬂﬂumum BORCL %l ba rritied io receive and WOR sna pay to BDRCL an semount sousl 10
e Book viul uw_—mﬂmmu—ﬂwhmﬂn mmm“mnmwmlﬂmﬂmwﬂ Tha frash land acyored
wmmmwmmhwmumnmdmm“mﬂmim

I heverm of e abusea AgFeaitan pon axpry of 30 paos of oparaten the conpeden panod afal be acenced by 1 aqual panod of [IME which comesponds ho the Deried ki which
rradscal dssruption of apantion and th d s tha cer pmnod M such saftension will B limied ¥ provision thal i HPY payoac squ 12 ouy
m-mnm"mum.ummmmm

i e of mtanal Besach in e of Be agresman ha MOR and BORCL bolf R ha nght o fmrrsnaie i agresTard i ey A 1ol Bbis 10 G the gvere of dafaul i
scoodance wilh ech agreerend.

i tsrves of Ihe dradl Operaions and Manizrance Ajiesmant K e eveed it i The Wgbeen Eaievay imat ingethaer with ths Conoassion Agreamen, (v company Fas (o baar e
prperans icusred By Westam Falway on hm-ﬂmdmmmﬂhmnmmum

Saciens: (3 Bharvch Hason 1o DEhaj Suation messuiing apprasimatily &1 B i,
(b} Bhanch sialion b Chires Sinion MBRESNg apprasmatey 5.52 ke,

Pmvunus regopgnine from goniract wilh sysinmer
For She ynnr anced 3F1h Mach 2018 th company has i of Fin. 345 18 Lakhs /3% March 7018 Ra. 8647 44 Likva) cormisting of R B3.24 Lisktis | 3194 March
mu.-,Mmummqlw“m“mmmmwmnmmwum 5317 44 Laha} hoewatls st of
W-ﬂmwﬂmm-w#wmw Coenpany hus mecognized peoft Bsom b of e, 1704 77 Laknhs | 318 March 2018 Prose
ummummmmmmﬂwum“mmm-ﬂmmd Rs, 170477 lakhs (319 March 2018
proli of fea mummmuwlmmwumnmmmm The campany R fecograed an
intangiis aaset of By #2913 Laknis duning The yoar anded 311h March 3018 and Rs 1421 25 Lakhs, in P ¥ 20118 The imengkis asuel uder invalopmant Figasants e
Mmdhmmummrﬁtmmmu g Tha company has rocogrased recehmble umdel SRIVICE CONTEsECN
ik dal @ il ensd of Rs. HIILMHH:MM‘IIHMﬂ!ammmwummmwMHMﬂ
#81 B0 Lakha { 370t March 2018 Rs 451 B0 LakRay Wasad to BORCL and om GIDC smowning o Ra. 38,10 {3188 hearch 2018 s, 34 18 lekha | which i reeovoratle
nn—um“mm.mu-mumumumm 16 4 lakhs [Previous year B 11 51 Lsths | represanis unsiding of dsccont

Mobe: 30.2 IND AS-115 Disclosures
Tha Compary has adopled INCHAS 115 R T by with uste vt OFDu-2018

Teawition Bgthod:
mmm-ﬂu-ﬂmmwhumumu11=1mmmmwunwmmm [Garsion Coreaimon
mmhmmmmmm-nmunmnwmm-

-

Tha Company has appbed muodded - sop

impast an Finsncial:

uj EMect ji pil o reinised garregs o al Apnil 1, 2018
ﬁmwmﬂm-whmmmhw mpomng panod wuwdmm-wﬁhuu 14 and ind A% 155 NIL Acconinghy,
sach frmncii sininment ing flem AL et disciosd Sepanlsy

Mole : 30,3
Disaggregation Of Reyanus
Farticulars A ot Jiul March 2018 As ot 31st March 2018
Insame F Higehiudny Dpamabion
o gama saiz8s
Carinchion Camse A whdsr BOA
8524 134408
I . U —
Ganirast balgners
Partculars A gt 3182 March 2040 s af 31si March 3018
S — 7,280 00 7708
Conirac! assein
Coniract iabilties
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Tretd Racalvahlen

Parbeulan Anat 3998 March 3010 AB af 395t March 2018
:' PN B i, D, s w4EZ 18
Wl Rnyerus Recognizsd durmg The pear Prren L, YN
[ i i
MO et Oudng e oac 598233 1.300.00
lsaing Bstunos of the Trads Ricavasies 7380 00 T

(i} “Trads Recaivatls” intiudes a sum of Bs 1309 Lakk deduciad from apporlionsd A by Wesssm Favway on accoiel of @nd ltase oawges uiia 11 Wacsh 3098 P BCOTTHAnGE Wit
Baibuiry boord letier dated 32 11 2017 (ke sama i now recoverable ot veslem By

(i} The revenss erd geponsas appoioned @ above by he =, v AR B o @l hams and e fingl Bgures may vary Furiner the amaoun! of fel ressivatie 83 on 31 March 518
sanng Fa, T3S0 08 Lakne [31 March 2018 baing Ra. 7774 05 Lakhs 1# it 0 eanfenation by the Wesisn Railviy

) income i aopoficeed by i Rallvay ong Recognized by Corgsy on the taxs of IFRA Rules ard santus orculan ssued by Fadesy Doaed from Sma 6 Bma.

Comracl ASEEN
Faricuiars 7 ai 31at Margh 2070 A at 3151 Mareh 2018

Conirac Assnl ol thn baginneng of e yoar

cnangeEs i moasee o progres e, "
Cerrurt Assef af the end of B year
rpaimeeni iove ecsgnized on any syl 6F COATRED BEEIIE BrILIng friem ary [P COMPany's coniracts weih cusscorers i NI Suing e year

The srrouwni of the Contrac] assats s WL B8 | & Covormd under the SCA (Banaces CONCRSsan ACangemant] wim 17 sessm ratways and P corcaaan pefiod o nol complated et the dete
ol the milial appécaton
Contres: Lighilities

Particulsrs As al 3181 March 2098 As et Yisl March 2018
Cantdel Lasiliies ot S Baginnng ol e
e

Transéer fom Conime! Listslfas i Revenue
ord incresss o & feEsll of changes n
maamn of progress

Coniract Listsilies of e ond of the e

Tham was mumwnhmmﬁnﬂmﬂnummmm wifled 1 @ B VT
Thete [ 4l impac on the Campany fus b sdopion of ird A-115 (Reverse from Conmets wilh Cuiiomes

Mol 31: Capial management
mmmhmumnlmhﬂwﬂmuﬂHMn-m wg ihat pamy tae cnnd 10 TR MSEFTLEm
rdums |0 ahar hikjers aed Denesl b3 oiter g Poloas

m,mwmmmwmwnmmMHMMthﬂmmu nin. The comparny
mwmmdmmhwnmﬂnﬂ.mmmmmm barpwngs fom banks

¥ im Lachs)

Pariiculars Asardist  Asan At
Mareh 2018 March 2018

Bormwing {Hoin Ko 13.1) fAMEAT 1811288

it ezt 1 16,1

Exuity (Mo Mg, 1) 1551100 15,611.00
Othar edquily (Sote Ha. 11} L2000 AU
Tatal sguity — AT WIS

Wt Dubt bo oty rahe e 4584

Hr chumgas ware ade (0 [he chiecsvis, poiDes of Erodese i managry capal dunng in peam ended 37th Marcn 2008

(3%) "



Hose X1 Faif Valus Measunemanty
[ih Tha careping srrour o finsrcisl insinamses by Golegofy aw s folme

¥ in Lakhs

Particuiars TR T Ameriawd L Amtissd
Cast i Cost
“Financial Axsrtn
{1 Facanatin Tram Wisiamn Wl under
Barvios cOnROEsson. armangaman| E: e b wn
i Trade Recaivablos = 3 rasm TIT4 8
Ml Cash and cosh equevalenis - 0z .nn E 1.500 51
{iv] Bark Eslancss oy ihan (i) above: E 1100 - . 1361 62
v} Secursy Depatis 10w - 1T 30
fl) Dot = 5049 553 14
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Financial Liabiites
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Fmancal Lubiity
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b} Inbermat Rate Risk
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An AE31-03-1019
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1;::;.“ 1.2 years 25 Years B-yers and
[eTe——] 170000 552000 i.ﬁ.u‘L-
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As At 1103-2008
Particulan Lesa than 2¥ears 5 years and
1 Yoar LZymam L above above
Borcwngs ITe000  Sag000  jaaamm
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Mote 15 Oibligation under oparating laxse
351 Lasns of oPfice befidinga

Tha Compasy has tEkan is copornto oMoe o7 leasn on payrsnl of manthly rectal 6l A 1 S0 lekhs pus sopboatie laees. for an mAal isck-n-penod of Free (3) ymn sfich o up i
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15.2 Leased Aksrts fram YWoslarn Relbeoys

Wkt Ralwity feascr) has leaned all the sustng pasein i pe Ssrasinn agresrmant and iia land i b nesty cquesd wilh afl Agits, essaments of the projecs o P company
flerssn) for the durabion of concessian agiearcssst

- Gompany shal pay b the losaer, en anous lusss molal of A - s i easa ol new ted scouirsd by Wesinr Riskesy snd a8 pet st policy of tha Miniiry of Rasways (a5 mvissd
froms A b ] for e enginal land of Weatenn Rulway, which shall b2 payebie & advencs i e brsl weeh, of January every year  Upon axpiny, the Company s requned bo hand
ovar (e maaed Bsaeis 10 Mimsty of Radsays (WMoR) fres fomm el wrrian whs IF it aey pecod | asber beyong cor panad, tha lnase
Bgmeman| shal 0010 be BniEnSESENaWET & TS 10 i Mutsaly deciont by Pe parlies

Thi Coenpaing fas ioken mome asmals from RAniassy of Fatamys Lrar HiA-ERNCSIIRE DDEEING Eee
As rer payntis s deperaant o e eaand policy of Mirssiny of Radways whah changes fram fme be bme, Baeston i @ sl pasditis for ihe company (o deemmne
anid frases s futue minees mase el peyabls
ihe n of {€ im Lakhs)
Partisl 4Nk A48 I-Mas18

Oross Lease Reni

(] Db atfice e 2
(L] Wadodara ofice AL 1"
(=) Rest howse: . .
Mt Lasse Rt — 355
fistn 36. Costtingen Liatshters

Claims ot acknowindged ae debts by the compary
i s Rl Wikas Mgam Limisd has demanded managemend fees of Bs 1536 65 imika | Fe 1235 17 lokhs upio 3181 March 2018 Uplo (13t Apol 2015 1874 70 ieaha) iowards
eanwmiciion of he prejeci.
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SryicE T wil davatve Bn © This Company has ned yel received sy adosication order i Ihe metiern
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ancenianebie
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smpmauion and e & cass hetons tha Civil Counl. The Civi Court has pass & orded datedordernd dwved (3-02-2018 thai The ciasmants f tha prsent relerencn cais @ enimed bo gel
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Capital comyrament is Exsrigbed ot B3 7 33 Crore (181 March 2018 1008 Crore |
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Mels 41 @ Related Parly Disclosures
#1.1 Pastiss 10 the joint ventune agreement
41.1.1 Related Pariios held squity of company

An et 3 2018 As At
Hama Numiber of % halding in Humber of
e shares hold in  that class of  shames held in
Lakhs
Ral Vias Mgam Lid 35 AER
Gugaral Inustrial Devalopmant Cap 1ra e 1151% 1TR S0
Maribrns Board 1TeED 1151% TR0
Adzni Paironat {Dahe) Port Priveta Lid T3 1117% 17330
Guy@rst Narmada Valley Fartilicers Company Lid 136.30 BTIH 135,20
Hindaloo ndusiries Limiied 13620 BTN 135.30
Daha| SEZ Lid 10000 G45% 160,90
Jdol Radl Infrestruciure Lid 100.00 B A% 10600

41.9 Key Managerial persannal of the antity

4 halding in thai
class of shares

a5 #5%
11.51%
10.54%
11T
BTT%
BT
Bkt
B45%

Hamae

Designation

Wir Ajk Pandt (Ceased 14 00 2016 Chanman

Mir. Anurag {Froem 18-08-2018) Chaitrmm

M. Rajersirn Kastyap (Ceasod 01 10.2018) Managing Director
Mr. Sanjay Dungeakoh (From 28-05-2018) Dirgciar

N Aty Sngh (Cansnd 26 00 2018) Dirmcior

M, A K Singh (Ceased 20,04 2018) Dirmcior

M. Sajal Mitira (From 26 11 2015) Direcice

W Agay Bhadoo (Coased 31 07 2018) Direcior

O Weeru Dang {From 08.10.2047) Direclor

Wir Bakishan Sharma
Mu. Beena R Shah

Chimf Firancial Oficar
Gompany Secretary

The offics of Managirg Director was vacated on 1-10-2018 Accordingly Co-Ordinating Direstor, Shri Saray Dlngrakot, has besn sopainted 10 look
sier the day b day managamen of the Company w.a.! 02102018

413 Disclosure of ransaction with related parties:

18 i Lakha)
Cutstanding Cutstanding
At Amount
Tramsactipns [Fs.j Payable! {Rs.}
|Recaivable) [Recaivable)
Particulars _(Rs.] [Rs.)
Year onded March  Year endad Youl onded Year onded
31, 2018 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018 March 31, 3048
Tail Vikas Nigam Limited
Espandiure of Vadodara clfice sppofticrod
Transéer of 55T Material 51
Propect expanditure in tarma of consiruclion agreemsnt 593 2384 5
Closing Balancs 26,41 0.0
Gujaral industrial Devolopment Corp.
Amourtt paid wards Lesse Renl! Water Charges BTS ] 2ar 03
Bdand Petronal [Dakaf) Port Private Lid
installation of wesgh Bndge
Loco Hire Charges 2438 218:15
Cloaing Balarce L 1306
ey Manogedial Persomnsl
Hemuneation B118 AT.B0
414 Compansation of key manageman personme:
mmdmmwmmmmmmmwmnhlm
T in Lakhs)
Year anded
foar ended
Particulars
March 31, 3048 2018
Short-ern banahts 51,10 4750
Post-ampiaymaent benafiis 3
Oeher long-berm barelits
Total 51.18 Jrae
mmmnmmummmpwwtnmﬂzmuuﬂ-mﬂmdmwnmumm 102018
e =
P ?&if;—--"’"'_
'_,.r-"""'.# C
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Hote 42: Payment 1o Auditons

qumhmw-rmurnhmn T I Lakhs)

‘Wear anded
‘Yaar sndod

Parficiars Karch 31, 7019 “w

AuaE Foe 608 608

Tinee Auelil fees 06 080

Ot of Pocke! expanses a =

Total 6.8 865

Hﬂ}ﬂ:whdﬂwm

mhmﬂhwmmmmmnmucmw Socal Fesponsitalily) Ridas, 7014 read wilh various clandcation issLed
wmnmmm-ﬂmmqp-:mm Tha Coompary is required o spand Ra 18 78 Lakhs on Comonsie Soclial
Raspenalblity (CSR) during o F.Y 18-18 In accordance wilh Soction 135 of sompanias Act 2013 Company had incurmed 8 sum of Re 18,79 Lipdo 31,
Marh W8 Laktis on CSR: aclyily wisking provision of Mobie Hoalh Uini o prowct arce

Mool &4 Tha cormpany hits anfy ors reportable seyimant v cperation of fright praffic. Thenalarg requrerment for segrmen rEROAINg & not spghicatie

Nuul-!;Trwurmrlyhummu&hrnmpwlmﬂrwmmmhdﬁsmwBuﬂu‘nﬂmwhmm
of Boporatn Altsirs. Gowarnmeant of india. The surtvnansed possan of Pout-amgioymont benedits and Iong-trm empioyes benafits recognised in the
Srgtoeent of Frofid and Loss and Balance shést B por Ind A5 13 ane s unde

481 Chsngs In presend valug of obligation:

0% | Lakha)
201818 17-18
IE Earned Leave Gratuity Eamnaed Laave
Opomnyg Balarce 437 737 158 204
vinresi Cost oM D57 022 a7
Current BERCE cost 1320 1M aer 164
Panl Gecvice Casl incudng curaimen Gairslosies 08 383
Barel pad g <052
Actesrial |(Gain)i Loss on obligacon 088 oo 050 050
Balanco (K] .74 4.7 7.37
in fair value of Plan Assels
i 2018-19 W78
Potie Gradulty Earnued Leave

[Faw st of Planm Assabs 8 1ha baginrng of the year
Expacted return on Plan Asasis - =
Erployer's =
Baoasfd Pasd = ¥
Acsuarial |loes)l gein on Ohigators a
[Closing Bakance =
45.3 Amount i Balance Shaal = IF in Lakhs]
- 21818 T8
Gratlly | Eared Labve Gratuity Eamed Leave
Estimated freseri Valuo of cbligations & al the and of 678 ERE] 437 Tar
e yRET
air walue of Plon Azsetd gy 3t Ta end of Iha-Yoar - 4
Apnetsl (Nst Liabiliy| recogrized in Balance BTE BT 437 7ar
454 Expenditure recognised in tha Statement of Profit & Loss
i in Lakis)
2018-18 T8 ]
i Eamed Leave Gratuity Eamed Luave
Gurranl Serece Cost 120 in o7 184
Past Sarvioe Cosl inciuding cutsimant GainsiLosses - - 208 163
intgrest Cost 034 a.s7 0.22 037
Mot Aciumnal (Gair) | Loss ecogmized in e yoar 0Bs 0.0% 050 0150
Totsl exponses recognized in (he Staternsnt af .40 237 217 514
Profil and Loss



458E in Ditwer e WACOdTE _ { i Lakha}
et 2018-18 2718
Gramuity  EamedLeave | Grtuity  Esmed Liave |
wet curmuistee unrecogniged aciuanad g (ioss) - = - -
gairy {lows] for ihe yeer an PBO 10 B8] - (-] o
goind (low} Tor the yeser on fhe assoks = - -
Wm—lﬂw{lﬂllhﬂﬁﬂ- [0.86} = .50 =
mﬂhuHmHm#n-ﬁdpwhmlmﬂmw ¥ in Lakivs)
AR I i
|rnm Earmed Loave Earned Laave
Currert LiainlilyAmour duc ath in one paar } 8.7 027 on (53]
ian-Curon| Liabty{Amount dug over ona yeal & 58 847 425 T16
Totsl at the end of af [ %l 0.74 437 137
ﬂTWMW:IhMmmm
i i Lakhs)
Fﬂﬂn Z01E-18 Z098-17
Gratulty Earnid Luave Gratuity Earned Leave
Discaunt Aois 7 58% 7 G5 7% R
Expociad rata of retum on Plan Assets . d
Expociad iata of Salary incroase 5 Bo% 5 50| 5 B0 5.50%
wed Project Uni Credt
u.umnmaﬂmmmunmm
2 I Lakns)
Effoct on Gratuity |  Effecion
r obligation Eamiad Leave
0-1 yoar o 078
100 2 your n.oa 3
710 3 year 1 B3 141
3 iy o119 o
4 it 5 year 10 0.
519 8 ywar oos ¢}
VAT OrTWEras 438 2
459 Sansitvity Analysis For the yeor onded 31 March 2019
F in Laskhin)
Effect an
Particulars il Gratulty Eftoct o0 Exmed|
iy abligatn Laame
If;&m
|

mmumnuﬂmmwmmulmwﬂdmmm-d

Bansiiivibes. as 1o rale of milalion, rals dwumhw.ﬂuﬂwdmmwmwlmnw! aa ol

mpiicabiln being & hamp sum Dinafit on refrement
48,10 Weriality Rales for specimen ages

Micrialiy rate lor bom Compansated ahsences and grataily ane s undee-

. Mortslity rale Age Moraltyrate |  Age i

15 0000614 45 o 00zaTa ] [ifiai=x iy
20 0000888 EQ 0 O09546 BQ 0050558
25 0.00O09EL 65 0 DOTEER =] 0081982
ki ] 0.DO0ss B0 001534 L 1] o1

5 oponaez -1 0.0 7009 a5 o2

dn 900 o 0 (RE8ES 100 DIy

45,11 The esamabes of fuiuee ssary N d n '-m.mmﬁmm.m_mﬂmwm such @k

supply and damand in genployee Mkl

15.1amdmmmmmmnrmm1m| AdZMI-'DnHHIﬂtI.HWHHHMMMIﬂmﬂGmm

has beer ncremsed o e 10 Laiba bo Rs 20 Lskhs Tha Company provides for
are i confrous sarvics lor & pesed of fvs (B} years s ahgibie for gratulty Tha amount of grabaly payabis on

Grmtuity for ampicyEen &5 A7 e

draen basic. BElEry per monin computsd proporionates utEmuﬂwmﬂﬂmhlﬂwﬂmd Eervice.

#5.13 Tre amount of inbilbes (& a8 per the repest o 0 ouaifing Actuary

(B4

mmuummim.mm
retrementisrmination of the empioyees i st
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mn:m»wmmwmwum

in temms ol ConCession agresmir mummwmmnmmwmmmmw condibiar, Mllsing making
mplacement, a8 pav il dowr standards af mammmmwmmmnmmmm.wu
mwmhhmﬁwmmm mummm-wm&mﬂﬂn
H.ﬂ-‘!“ﬁhbﬂtﬂmdwmumlldﬁw w.ummmmhmmqm
n-m.m-mum-mwnwmnmwwwnuwnmmmmm

G5T chigatons on fhe company 0 wdmuhwwmlwwmmhwummdn
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HANNEXURE

D. SINGH & CO. C-97, Panchsheel Enclave,
Chartered Accountants New Delhi - 110017.

Phones : 41748880

Mob. No.: 9818692412

Email : dsinghco1959@gmail.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To
The Board of Directors
Bharuch Dahej Railway Company limited

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Bharuch Dahej Railway
Company Limited. (‘the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019 and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “Ind AS financial
statements”).

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of
Changes in Equity in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing as specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,




the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us. except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2019 and its profit, including other comprehensive income, and its cash flows
and changes in equity for the half year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a. The opening balances and the comparative figures disclosed in the Ind AS financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 are based on the audited Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018 on which our
Auditors' Report dated August 21, 2018 expressed a qualified opinion. The matters
which resulted in the qualification inter alia included the prospective application of
Appendix A to Ind AS 11 from the transition date on the first Ind AS financial
statements of the Company as at March 31, 2017. The Company had opted to apply
this appendix from the transition date prospectively as the Management did not find it
practicable to apply this appendix retrospectively. Based on audit procedures and
queries made, we were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to
ascertain that retrospective application of Appendix A to Ind AS 11 was impracticable
as defined in Ind AS 8 to avail the exemption of Ind AS 101. Consequently, we were
unable to ascertain the impact, of the above on the Ind AS financial statements of the
company.”

In view of the above, any adjustments to the opening balances as at April 1, 2018 that
would have been required may have a consequential effect on the Company's assets
and liabilities as at April 1, 2018 and March 31, 2019 and its results for the year ended
March 31, 2019 and the presentation and disclosure thereof in the financial
statements.
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b. Reference is drawn to Note No. 47 of the Ind AS financial statements on Obligation to

Restore project assets to specified level of serviceability. In terms of Concession
agreement, there is an obligation on the Company to keep the project assets in
working condition, including making replacement, as per laid down standards
of Ministry of Railways, of all project assets whose lives expire during the concession
period. Accordingly, Company is required to provide for in respect of replacement
obligations arising during the remaining concession pericd as per requirement of
Appendix D of the Ind AS 115 at the best estimate of expenditure required to settle
the obligation. However, the company has not estimated and provided for the
aforesaid obligation in the financial statements. In the absence of information, we are
unable to ascertain the impact of the above on the Ind AS financial statements of the
company.

Emphasis of Matter

ii.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note No. 18 & Note No. 21 to the
ind AS financial statements, The Operation and Maintenance Agreement with the
Western Railway that defines among others, right & obligations, the share of Income
& Expenses to be apportioned to the Company arising out of the operation of the
Bharuch Dahej Samni Railway Line by the Company has not yet been signed. The
Company has however recognized the operating income and expenses arising out of
this arrangement which is yet to be formalized.

We further draw attention to Note No.19 and Note No. 21 to the Ind AS financial
statements. The Operating Income & Operating Expenses accounted for by the
Company are based on provisional figures made available by the Western Railway
and the final figures could vary. Our Opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note No. 19 and Note No 8.1 to
the Ind AS financial statements. The Income from Railway Operations of
Rs 8253.92 lakhs (previous year ended March 31, 2018, Rs. §312.55 lakhs) includes
revenue amounting to Rs. 657.97 lakhs (previous year ended March 31, 2018,
Rs. 386.67 lakhs) pertaining to Bharuch-Chavaj section computed on provisional
basis The revenue recognized is outstanding as Trade Receivable of
Rs 3760.59 lakhs as on the balance sheet date. As per information and explanations
provided, the revenue apportionment by Western Railways does not include the
apportionments for share of revenue towards the Bharuch - Chavaj section
and the final figures could vary. Our Opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the Statement of other

Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Charges in




Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Relevant Rules issued
thereunder

g) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2019 taken of record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

i There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, wegive in “Annexure B" a statement onthe matters specified inparagraphs 3and
4 ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

3. As required by the direction issued by the comptroller and Auditor-General India, in terms
of sub section (5) of section 143 of the Act we give in the compliance in the
“Annexure C"

For D. Singh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001351N

3

Place: New Delhi
Date; 23-08-2019
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bharuch Dahej
Railway Company Limited (‘the Company”) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

smpany's internal financial control over financial




reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company. (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control aver financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019 based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For D. SINGH & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number : 1351N

—

New Delhi
Date; 23-08-2019
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(i)

(i)

(iv)

(V)

(vi)

Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company
on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018,

We report that :

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed Assets.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has last made
physical verification of the assets in the year 2016 which covered about 63 kms of the
Bharuch Dahej Railway system. However, no details were available on record with respect
to the same.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the Company/ Western Railways.

The Company does not hold any inventories. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company and hence not com mented for.

The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the order are not applicable to
the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
the company has not given any loan, made any investment, given any guarantee, and
provided any security which is covered by Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act
2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(v) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the
Company.

As per information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the
services rendered by the Company.

(vii) (@) According te the information and explanations given to us and the records of thé company

examined by us, in our opinion, the company is regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including income-tax, service tax, provident fund
and other material statutory dues applicable to it. The provisions relating to employees
state insurance, sales-tax, wealth-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax
and cess are not applicable to the company. No undisputed amounts were outstanding
in respect of Statutory dues as at March 31, 2019 for period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.




(viil)

(ix)

(x)

()  According to the information and explanations given to us, the following are the
Statutory dues pending on account of disputes :

Name of | Nature of Dues Amount Period to Forum where
Statute (Rs. in which the the dispute is pending
lakhs) amount
relates

Service Tax Service Tax, 1637.86 2014-15 | The demand has been
interest and disputed by the company
penalty and is pending for

adjudication before the
Commissioner Service
Tax.

Service Tax Service Tax, 1614.85 2015-16 | The demand has been
interest and disputed by the company
penalty and is pending for

, adjudication before the
Commissioner Service
Tax.

Service Tax Service Tax, 889.09 2016-17 & | The demand has been
interest and 2017-18 | disputed by the company
penalty (upto June |[and is pending for

2017) | adjudication before the |
Commissioner Service
Tax.

Reference is drawn to Note No 36 (o the Ind AS financial statements for further

details.

Based on our audit pro
by the management, we are of the opinion that th

repayment of dues to bank.

cedures and as per the information and explanations given
e Company has not defaulted in

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given
to us, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.




{xi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

{xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details
of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as
required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934.

For D. SINGH & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 1351N

Membership No. 098641

New Delhi
Date: 23-08-2019
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Annexure — C to the Auditors'

Report

F No. CAG's Directions Our Report Action Taken Impact on |
thereon ccounts and
nancial
tatements of the
pany
1. \Whether the company  According to informationNo  action Not applicable
has clear title/lease and explanations given Ffaquired
deeds for freehold and  to us and based on our
easehold land xamination of the
respectively? If not ords of the company,
lease state the area of [the title deeds of land
eehold and leasehold being immovable
land for which title/lease property are held in the
deeds are not available. name of the Company/
estern Railway.
2. Whether there are any ording to informationNo  action Not applicable

of debts/loans/interest

involved.

cases of waiver/ write off

etc., if yes, the reasons
there for and the amount

nd explanations given required

ords of the company
ere are no cases of
aiver/ write off of
ebts/ loansfinterest

1C.

re maintained for
inventories lying with
ird parties & assets

m Government or
ther authorities.

Whether proper records [The company does not No

ived as gift/grant(s)

action
have any inventory; required
hence the provisions of
is clause are not

pplicable.

Not applicable

For D. SINGH & CO
Chartered Accountants

Membership No. 098641
New Delhi
Date: 23-08-2019
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF BHARUCH DAHEJ RAILWAY COMPANY
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019.

The preparation of financial statements of BHARUCH DAHEJ
RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED for the period ended 31 March 2019 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the
company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act
based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done
by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 09.09.2019 which supersedes
their earlier report dated 23.08.2019.

I, on behall of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements of BHARUCH
DAHEJ RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED for the period ended 31 March 2019
under section 143(6){a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
records,

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come
to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement
to statutory auditors’ report under section 143 (6) (b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

g

(B.R.Mondal)
Place: New Delhi Principal Director of Audit
Dated: Q3 September, 2019 Railway Commercial, New Delhi
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